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রযণো�ো�ক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং(বফবড) বরবভজ্ঞটড 

রযণো�ো�ক রযাড, কুবিয়া। 

঩বযচারকভন্ডরী 

রচয়াযম্যান জনাফ যব঱দুর ঴া঳ান 

঩বযচারক জনাফ রভা঴াম্®দ ঳াো�দ-ো�য-য঴ভান 

঩বযচারক জনাফ ো�জ঴ারুর ো�঳রাভ 

঩বযচারক জনাফ রভাো� ঱বপকুর ো�঳রাভ 

঩বযচারক জনাফ রভাো� ভা঴মুদুর ঴ক 

঩বযচারক (Independent) জনাফ এভ নুরুর ো�রভএপব঳এ঳ 

঩বযচারক (Independent) জনাফ ো�রী ঴ায়দায রচৌধুযী এপব঳এভএ 

ব্যফস্¥া঩না ঩বযচারক জনাফ রভাো� ঴াবভদুর ো�঳রাভ 

ো�ন্যান্য তথ্য 

রকাম্পাবন ঳বচফ : জনাফ খাবদজা সুরতানা 

বনযীিক : রভ঳া঳ ি এ঳ রক ফড়ুয়া ো�যান্ড রকাোং 

চাটাড ি ো�যাকাো�ন্টযান্ট঳ 

২/১৮৯ (বনচ তরা ও বিতীয় তরা) 

বনো� বডওএো�চএ঳, ভ঴াখারী, ঢাকা। 

কভপ্লাজ্ঞয়ন্স ো�বডটয : রভ঳া঳ ি র঩াদ্দায ো�যান্ড ো�যাজ্ঞ঳াব঳জ্ঞয়ট঳ 

৬/এ/১ গ্রাো�ন্ড রলায, র঳গুন ফাবগচা, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

রযবজিাড ি ো�বপ঳ : রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. 

রযণো�ো�ক রযাড, কুবিয়া-৭০০০। 

র঱য়ায ো�বপ঳ : বচবনব঱ল্প বফন (৬ষ্ঠ তরা), ৩ বদরকু঱া, 

ফাবণবজযক এরাকা, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

কাযখানা : রযণো�ো�ক রযাড, কুবিয়া-৭০০০। 
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  যব঱দুর ঴া঳ান 

   রচয়াযম্যান  

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবন ও খাদ্য ব঱ল্প কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱ন 

ফাণী 

রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. একটি ো�বজজবনয়াবযোং ব঱ল্প  প্রবতষ্ঠান । রযণো�ো�ক ো�যান্ড রকাোং বর. ১৮৮১ ঳াজ্ঞর ো�খভাড়াো� কজ্ঞরয 

মন্ত্র/মন্ত্রাোং঱ ততবযয জন্য স্¥াব঩ত ঴য়। মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�বিবনয়াবযোং ওয়াকি঳ বর. ১৮৯৬ ঳াজ্ঞর স্¥াব঩ত ঴য়।  

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ স্বাধীনতায ঩য যাষ্ট্র঩বতয ২৭ (১৯৭২ ঳াজ্ঞর ২৭ নম্বয ো�জ্ঞদ঱) নম্বয ো�জ্ঞদ঱ক্রজ্ঞভ ফজ্ঞর ো�বয় প্রবতষ্ঠানজ্ঞক জাতীয়কযণ কযা ঴য়। ১৯৭৩ 

঳াজ্ঞর রযণো�ো�ক ো�যান্ড রকাোং বর. এফোং ১৯৭৫ ঳াজ্ঞর মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�বিবনয়াবযোং ওয়াকি঳ বর. রক ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবন ও খাদ্য ব঱ল্প কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱জ্ঞনয বনকট 

঴স্তান্তয কযা ঴য়। ০১-০১-১৯৭৯ তাবযজ্ঞখ ঳যকাবয ো�জ্ঞদজ্ঞ঱ ো�বয় বভরজ্ঞক একীভÂত কজ্ঞয রযণো�ো�ক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. নাজ্ঞভ 

নাভকযণ কযা ঴য়। ১৯৮৮ ঳াজ্ঞর রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়ায ো�পজ্ঞরাড কযা ঴য় এফোং ঢাকা েক এক্সজ্ঞচি বর. এ তাবরকাভুক্ত কযা ঴য়। 

বচবনকরগুজ্ঞরায চাব঴দায ও঩য বববত্ত কজ্ঞয রকাম্পাবনয ো�ৎ঩াদন রিযভাত্রা বনধ িাযণ কযা ঴জ্ঞয় থাজ্ঞক। ঳যকাজ্ঞযয বনজ্ঞদ ি঱নায় ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবন ও 

খাদ্য ব঱ল্প কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱জ্ঞনয ৬ টি বভজ্ঞরয ো�ৎ঩াদন কাম িক্রভ স্¥বগত যাখায় রযণো�ো�ক এয কাম িাজ্ঞদ঱ হ্রা঳ র঩জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।  প্রবতষ্ঠানটি রাবজনক কযায 

জন্য বচবন ব঱জ্ঞল্পয ঩া঱া঩াব঱ ফাব঴জ্ঞযয প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয বফববন্¨ ো�বজজবনয়াবযোং কাজ কযায জন্যও বফববন্¨ ঩দজ্ঞি঩ গ্র঴ণ কযা ঴জ্ঞে। ো�঱া কবয এ 

কাজগজ্ঞরা ঳ম্পন্¨ কযজ্ঞত ঩াযজ্ঞর  প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ররাক঳ান কাটিজ্ঞয় রাবজনক কযা ঳ম্ভফ ঴জ্ঞফ। 

এ প্রবতষ্ঠানটি প্রবতফছয শুল্ক, ো�য়কয এফোং বযাট ঳যকাবয রকালাগাজ্ঞয প্রদান কজ্ঞয জাতীয় ো�ন্¨য়জ্ঞন ো�ফদান যাখজ্ঞছ। এছাড়াও  প্রবতষ্ঠানটি 

কভ ি঳োংস্¥াজ্ঞনয সুজ্ঞমাগ সÃবি঳঴  ো�থ িননবতক ঳মÃবিয জন্য কাজ কজ্ঞয মাজ্ঞে। ঩বযজ্ঞফ঱ সুযিায় নানামÂখী রমভন: বৃি রযা঩ন, যাস্তাঘাট বনভ িাণ 

ো�তযাবদ ঩দজ্ঞি঩ গ্র঴ণ কযায ঩া঱া঩াব঱ ঳কজ্ঞরো� ঳জ্ঞচতন ঴জ্ঞয় কাজ কজ্ঞয। ো�তযন্ত গুরুজ্ঞেয ঳জ্ঞে বনযা঩ত্তা, স্বাস্¥য ও ঩বযজ্ঞফ঱ ঳ম্পবকিত 

বফধানগুজ্ঞরা রভজ্ঞন চরা ঴য়। 

ো�বভ রযণো�ো�ক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. এয কাম িক্রজ্ঞভ ো�োং঱গ্র঴জ্ঞনয জন্য রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডায, েবভক/ কভ িকতিা/কভ িচাবয, ঢাকা 

েক এক্সজ্ঞচি ব঩এরব঳ ও ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ ো�যান্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱ন঳঴ ঳োংবেি ঳করজ্ঞক ো�ন্তবযক ধন্যফাদ ো঩ন কযবছ। 

  যব঱দুর ঴া঳ান 
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রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বরবভজ্ঞটড 

বচবনব঱ল্প বফন, ৩ বদরকু঱া ফা/এ, র঱য়ায ো�বপ঳, ঢাকা। 

রযবজিাড ি ো�বপ঳ : রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর.  র঱য়ায ো�বপ঳ : বচবনব঱ল্প বফন (৬ষ্ঠ তরা) 

 রযণো�ো�ক রযাড, কুবিয়া-৭০০০।  ৩ বদরকু঱া, ফাবণবজযক এরাকা, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

৩৭ তভ ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায বফেবি। 

রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. এয ঳ম্®াবনত র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযগজ্ঞণয োতাজ্ঞথ ি জানাজ্ঞনা মাজ্ঞে রম, রকাম্পাবনয ৩৭ তভ ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ 

঳বা বনম্নবরবখত বফলয়াবদ ঳ম্পাদনকজ্ঞল্প ১৫ বডজ্ঞ঳ম্বয ২০২৫/৩০ ো�গ্র঴ায়ণ ১৪৩২ তাবযখ রযাজ র঳াভফায বফকার ৩:০০ ঘটিকায় ঴াো�বিড 

প্লাটপজ্ঞভ ি, বচবনব঱ল্প বফন (৯ভতরা), ৩বদরকু঱া, ঢাকা ো�নুবষ্ঠত ঴জ্ঞফ। ঳বায বরোংক: https://renwickja37.hybridagmbd.net 

১। ৩০ জুন ২০২৫ তাবযজ্ঞখ ঳ভাি ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয বনযীবিত বস্¥বত঩ত্র ,রাব-ররাক঳ান ব঴঳াফ, বনযীিজ্ঞকয প্রবতজ্ঞফদন এফোং ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয 

প্রবতজ্ঞফদন গ্র঴ণ ও ো�নুজ্ঞভাদন। 

২। ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয সু঩াবয঱কৃত ২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয জন্য রনা বডববজ্ঞডন্ড রঘালণা। 

৩। ো�ফ঳যগ্র঴ণকাযী ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয বনফ িাচন/ পুনো�বনফ িাচন । 

৪। ২০২৫-২০২৬ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয জন্য বনযীিক বনজ্ঞয়াগ ও তাঁজ্ঞদয ঩াবযেবভক বনধ িাযণ। 

৫। ২০২৫-২০২৬ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয জন্য Compliance Auditor বনজ্ঞয়াগ ও তাঁজ্ঞদয ঩াবযেবভক বনধ িাযণ।

 রকাম্পাবন রফাজ্ঞড িয ো�জ্ঞদ঱ক্রজ্ঞভ 

 (খাবদজা সুরতানা) 

  রকাম্পাবন ঳বচফ 

তাবযখ:  ১৭ নজ্ঞবম্বয ২০২৫ 

দ্রিব্য: 

 ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ ো�যান্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয Directive, dated:  the 10 March  2021 ো�নু঳যজ্ঞণ রকাম্পাবনয ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ

঳বা ঴াো�বিড প্লাটপজ্ঞভ ি ো�নুবষ্ঠত ঴জ্ঞফ।

 রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়ায ররনজ্ঞদন (ক্রয়-বফক্রয়) ১৩-১১-২০২৫ তাবযখ ফন্ধ ।

 রকাম্পাবনয ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় রমাগদান এফোং ো�োং঱গ্র঴জ্ঞণয বফস্তাবযত ঩িবত মথা঳ভজ্ঞয় র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযজ্ঞদয ো�-রভো�র ো�ো�বডজ্ঞত জানাজ্ঞনা ঴জ্ঞফ।

এটি রকাম্পাবনয ওজ্ঞয়ফ঳াো�ট rjc.bsfic.gov.bd> র঱য়ায ঳োংক্রান্ত রপাডাজ্ঞয ঩াওয়া মাজ্ঞফ।

 ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাজ্ঞদয ঩জ্ঞি ঳বায় রমাগদান ও রবাটদাজ্ঞনয জন্য ো�঩মÄক্ত প্রবতবনবধ (প্রবক্স) বনমÄক্ত কযজ্ঞত ঩াযজ্ঞফন। প্রবক্স পযভ

঳ঠিকবাজ্ঞফ পÂযণ কজ্ঞয রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়ায ো�বপজ্ঞ঳য ো�-রভো�র :  renwickagm@gmail.com  এ ঳বা ো�যম্ভ ঴ওয়ায ৭২ ঘন্টা পÂজ্ঞফ ি রপ্রযণ

কযজ্ঞত ঴জ্ঞফ ।

 রকাম্পাবনয ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায ো�জ্ঞরাচযসÂবচয ও঩য র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযগণ ো�গাভ প্রশ্ন র঱য়ায ো�বপজ্ঞ঳য ো�-রভো�র: renwickagm@ 

gmail.com  এ রপ্রযণ কযজ্ঞত ঩াযজ্ঞফ।

 ঳বা ো�যম্ভ ঴ওয়ায ১৫ বভবনট পÂজ্ঞফ ি  র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযজ্ঞদয Log in কযায জন্য ো�ৎ঳াব঴ত কযা মাজ্ঞে।

 বার্চিয়াবর ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় ো�োং঱ গ্র঴জ্ঞণয রিজ্ঞত্র রম-রকাজ্ঞনা কাবযগবয/প্রমÄবক্তগত ো�সুবফধায জন্য 

01732890681/01747224411 নম্বজ্ঞয রমাগাজ্ঞমাগ কযায জন্য ো�নুজ্ঞযাধ কযা মাজ্ঞে।

 ঳ম্®াবনত র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযগজ্ঞণয ভজ্ঞে মাযা ঳যা঳বয ো�োং঱গ্র঴ণ কযজ্ঞফন তাঁজ্ঞদয  বচবনব঱ল্প বফন (৯ভ তরা) , ৩ বদরকু঱া, ঢাকা ো�঩বস্¥ত থাকায জন্য

ো�নুজ্ঞযাধ কযা ঴জ্ঞরা।

 ২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয ফাবল িক প্রবতজ্ঞফদন র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাগজ্ঞণয ো�-রভো�র ঠিকানায় ঩াঠাজ্ঞনা ঴জ্ঞফ এফোং রকাম্পাবন’য ওজ্ঞয়ফ঳াো�ট  

rjc.bsfic.gov.bd>র঱য়ায ঳োংক্রান্ত রপাডাজ্ঞয ঩াওয়া মাজ্ঞফ। এছাড়াও রকাম্পাবনয  র঱য়ায ো�বপ঳, ৩ বদরকু঱া, ঢাকায় ঩াওয়া মাজ্ঞফ।

বফ:দ্র: ঳ম্®াবনত র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযজ্ঞদয ঳দয় ো�ফগবতয জন্য জানাজ্ঞনা মাজ্ঞে রম, ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ ো�যান্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয বফবধ রভাতাজ্ঞফক 

ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় রকাজ্ঞনা প্রকায ো�঩঴ায/ খাফায/ মাতায়াত বাতা প্রদাজ্ঞনয ব্যফস্¥া থাকজ্ঞফ না। 
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রযণো�ো�ক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বরবভজ্ঞটড 

২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয প্রবতজ্ঞফদন 

বফ঳বভল্লাব঴য যা঴ভাবনয যাব঴ভ, 

ব঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারজ্ঞয়য ো�ধীন ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবন ও খাদ্য ব঱ল্প কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱ন (বফএ঳এপো�ো�ব঳) এয বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. এয 

৩৭তভ  ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় ঳ম্®াবনত র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযবৃন্দ, প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ঩বযচারকভন্ডরী, কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী, েবভক এফোং ো�঩বস্¥ত সুধীবৃন্দ ো�঳঳ারামু 

ো�রাো�কুভ ওয়ায঴ভাতুল্লাব঴ ওয়া ফাযাকাতুহু। 

঳ম্®াবনত র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযবৃন্দ, 

ো�঩নাযা  ো�ফগত ো�জ্ঞছন রম, ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ ো�যান্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱ন কর্তিক জাবযকৃত বনজ্ঞদ ি঱নায ো�জ্ঞরাজ্ঞকো� ৩৭তভ  ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বা 

঴াো�বিড  প্লাটপজ্ঞভ ি ো�নুবষ্ঠত ঴জ্ঞে। এজ্ঞিজ্ঞত্র ো�঩নাজ্ঞদয ঳঴জ্ঞমাবগতা ও ো�঩বস্¥বত ো�঱া কযবছ। 

ো�঩নাজ্ঞদয ো�ন্তবযক ো�঩বস্¥বত রকাম্পাবনয ঩বযচারক ঩ল িজ্ঞদয ঳দস্যবৃন্দ঳঴ ো�ভাজ্ঞক  এফোং প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী এফোং েবভকজ্ঞদয ো�ৎ঳াব঴ত ও 

঳ম্®াবনত কযজ্ঞছ। ঩বযচারকভন্ডরী ও ো�ভায ঩ি রথজ্ঞক ঴াো�বিড প্লাটপজ্ঞভ ি ো�঩বস্¥ত ঳করজ্ঞক ঳াদয ঳ম্ভালণ জানাবে। 

সুধীবৃন্দ 

ো�বভ এখন ৩০-০৬-২০২৫ তাবযখ ঳ভাি ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয রকাম্পাবনয ঳াভবগ্রক কভ িকান্ড, ো�বথ িক ো�ফস্¥া, বনযীবিত বস্¥বত঩ত্র, রাব ররাক঳ান ব঴঳াফ ও 

বনযীিা প্রবতজ্ঞফদন ঳োংবিিবাজ্ঞফ ো�঩নাজ্ঞদয ো�ফগবতয জন্য ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযবছ। 

কাযখানা : 

রযণো�ো�ক ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. ১৮৮১ ঳াজ্ঞর ো�খভাড়াো� কজ্ঞরয মন্ত্র/মন্ত্রাোং঱ ততবযয জন্য স্¥াব঩ত ঴য়। মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�বিবনয়াবযোং ওয়াকি঳ বর. ১৮৯৬ 

঳াজ্ঞর স্¥াব঩ত ঴য়। বভর দুো�টি ১৯৭০ ঳ার ঩ম িন্ত ব্যবক্ত ভাবরকানায় ঩বযচাবরত ঴য়। স্বাধীনতা মÄজ্ঞিয ঩য ১১ ো�জ্ঞটাফয ১৯৭২ ব঩ও (PO-27) ২৭ 

ো�জ্ঞদ঱ ফজ্ঞর ো�বয় প্রবতষ্ঠানজ্ঞক জাতীয়কযণ কজ্ঞয ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ জা঴াজ বনভ িাণ ঳োংস্¥া এফোং ঩যফতীজ্ঞত ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবনকর ঳োংস্¥ায ো�ধীজ্ঞন ন্যস্ত কযা ঴য়। 

৩ জুরাো� ১৯৭৫ ঳াজ্ঞর ো�঴ায ব্যফস্¥া঩না ঩বযফতিন কজ্ঞয ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবন ও খাদ্য ব঱ল্প কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱জ্ঞনয বনকট ঴স্তান্তয কযা ঴য়। ০১-০৭-১৯৭৯ তাবযজ্ঞখ 

঳যকাবয ো�জ্ঞদজ্ঞ঱ ো�বয় বভরজ্ঞক একীভÂত কজ্ঞয রযণো�ো�ক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয ো�যান্ড রকাোং (বফবড) বর. নাজ্ঞভ নাভকযণ কযা ঴য়। ১৯৮৮ ঳াজ্ঞর রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়ায 

ো�পজ্ঞরাড কযা ঴য় এফোং ঢাকা েক এক্সজ্ঞচি বর. এ তাবরকাভুক্ত কযা ঴য়। 

ববফষ্যত কাম িক্রভ: 

‡ ফতিভাজ্ঞন রযণো�ো�জ্ঞক শুধুভাত্র কাে ো�য়যণ িা঱,গানজ্ঞভটার এফোং র঴ায়াো�ট রভটাজ্ঞরয মন্ত্র ফা মন্ত্রাোং঱ ততবয কযা ঴য়। রযণো�ো�জ্ঞক একটি ো�ন্ডাক঱ন 

পাজ্ঞন ির স্¥া঩ন কযজ্ঞর বফববন্¨ বভজ্ঞরয এভ.এ঳ স্্ক্র্রযা঩঳মÂ঴ ব্যফ঴ায কজ্ঞয বভজ্ঞরয চাব঴দাভত কাে বেজ্ঞরয মন্ত্র ফা মন্ত্রাোং঱঳মÂ঴ বনজস্ববাজ্ঞফ ততবয  কযা  

঳ম্ভফ ঴জ্ঞফ। পজ্ঞর ো�ত্র প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ো�ৎ঩াদন ঳িভতা বৃবি ঩াজ্ঞফ এফোং ো�য় বৃবি ঩াজ্ঞফ। 

‡ প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ফাো�ন্ডাবয প্রাচীয রেঁজ্ঞল ো�নুভাবনক ৫২টি রদাকানঘয কযা ঳ম্ভফ ঴জ্ঞর ো�য় বৃবি কযা ঳ম্ভফ। 

‡ প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ফড় ফাজাজ্ঞযয খাবর জায়গায় ো�নুভাবনক ৫০টি গুদাভঘয বনভ িাণ কযা ঴জ্ঞর ভাব঳ক বাড়া ফাফদ ো�য় বৃবি কযা ঳ম্ভফ। 

‡  প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞন প্রব঱িণপ্রাি দুো�জন ফয়রায এক্স঩াট ি প্রজ্ঞকৌ঱রী যজ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। ব঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারজ্ঞয়য ো�ধীন ফয়রায দিজ্ঞয রযণো�ো�ক এনবরজ্ঞেড ঴জ্ঞর বফববন্¨ বভজ্ঞরয 

ফা প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ফয়রাজ্ঞযয প্রজ্ঞয়াজনীয় রভযাভতকযণ, এনবডটি কযণ, ডায়নাবভক ব্যাজ্ঞরবন্সোং কাজ ঳঴জ্ঞজো� কযা ঳ম্ভফ ঴জ্ঞফ, পজ্ঞর প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ো�য় বৃবি 

঩াজ্ঞফ। 

‡ ো�জ্ঞরাচয ফছয রযণো�ো�জ্ঞক একটি প্লাজভা কাটিোং রভব঱ন স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। ো�ক্ত রভব঱নটি িাযা বফববন্¨ প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয ফা বভজ্ঞরয বফববন্¨ ধযজ্ঞণয বডজাো�ন 

রভাতাজ্ঞফক ঳঴জ্ঞজো� বফববন্¨ রপ্লট কতিন কজ্ঞয ো�য় বৃবি কযা ঴জ্ঞফ। 

‡ পায়ায বফক্র঳ ততবয কযায একটি প্লান্ট স্¥া঩ন কজ্ঞয বনজস্ব ো�য় বৃবি কযা ঳ম্ভফ ঴জ্ঞফ। 

 ো�ৎ঩াদন: 

বফফযণ ২০২৪-২৫ (রভ.টন) ২০২৩-২৪ (রভ.টন) 

রিযভাত্রা প্রকৃত ো�ৎ঩াদন রিযভাত্রা প্রকৃত ো�ৎ঩াদন 

কাবেোং ৩০০ ২২৪.৮০ ২৫০ ২০৪.৯২ 

রভব঱বনোং ৫৫০ ৪২৯.৪৫ ৪৫০ ২৯৩.৩৪ 

২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয কাবেোং ৩০০.০০ রভবিক টন এফোং রভব঱বনোং ৫৫০.০০ রভবিক টন রিযভাত্রা বনধ িাযণ কযা ঴জ্ঞয়বছর। এো� রিযভাত্রায বফ঩যীজ্ঞত 

কাবেোং ২২৪.৮০ রভবিক টন এফোং রভব঱বনোং ৪২৯.৪৫ রভবিক টন ো�বজিত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ মা রিযভাত্রায মথাক্রজ্ঞভ ৭৪.৯৩% এফোং ৭৮.০৮%। 

বফএ঳এপো�ো�ব঳’য বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন বচবনকরগুজ্ঞরায চাব঴দায বববত্তজ্ঞত রকাম্পাবনয ো�ৎ঩াদজ্ঞনয রিযভাত্রা বনধ িাযণ কযা ঴জ্ঞয় থাজ্ঞক।  

বফক্রয়: 

বফফযণ ২০২৪-২৫ (রি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২০২৪ (রি টাকায়) 

মন্ত্রাোং঱ ও রিো�রায প্রস্তুত এফোং রভযাভত ৮৯৪.০৯৬ ৩৬৬.৬৯ 

঳াফ-কন্ট্রাট কবভ঱ন ৩১.০৩৯ ৫৯.৪৭ 

রভাট ৯২৫.১৪ ৪২৬.১৬ 

২০২৪-২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয রভাট বফক্রয় ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ ৯২৫.১৪ রি টাকা মা গত ফছজ্ঞযয তুরনায় ৪৯৮.৯৮ রি টাকা ো�থ িাৎ ১১৭.০৯% রফব঱ বফক্রয় ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 
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঳ভবিত ঩ন্য বফক্রয় খযচ: 

বফফযণ ২০২৪-২৫ (রি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২৪ (রি টাকায়) 

঳ভবিত ঩ণ্য বফক্রয় খযচ: ৭৪৪.২১ ৫৫৭.১৩ 

২০২৪-২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয ঳ভবিত বফক্রয় ব্যয় ৭৪৪.২১ রি টাকা মা পÂফ িফতী ফছজ্ঞযয তুরনায় ১৮৭.০৮ রি টাকা ো�থ িাৎ ৩৩.৫৮% রফব঱।  পÂফ িফতী 

ফছজ্ঞযয তুরনায় বফক্রয় বৃবি ঩াওয়ায় কাঁচাভাজ্ঞরয খযচ বৃবি র঩জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

মুনাপায ঴ায: 

বফফযণ ২০২৪-২৫ (রি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২৪ (রি টাকায়) 

রভাট মুনাপা/ ররাক঳ান (১৩৬.৭১) (৩৬৪.৪৩) 

কযপÂফ িক বনট মুনাপা/ ররাক঳ান (১৫৫.১৬) (৩৮২.৬৬) 

২০২৪-২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয বনট ররাক঳াজ্ঞনয ঩বযভান দাঁবড়জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ (১৫৫.১৬) রি টাকা মা পÂফ িফতী ফছজ্ঞযয ররাক঳াজ্ঞনয তুরনায় (২২৭.৫০) রি টাকা ো�থ িাৎ 

৫৯.৪৫% হ্রা঳ র঩জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। ঩ণ্য বফক্রয় বৃবি ঩াওয়ায় বনট ররাক঳ান কভাজ্ঞনা ঳ম্ভফ ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

ো�ন্যান্য তথ্য: 

ক) ঳কর বফফযণীজ্ঞত রকাম্পাবন ঳োংক্রান্ত বফলয়াফবর, ঩বযচারনা নীবতভারা, ো�থ ি প্রফা঴ এফোং তাযজ্ঞেয ঩বযফতিন ঳ঠিকবাজ্ঞফ ো�঩স্¥াব঩ত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

খ) রকাম্পাবনয ব঴঳াফ ফব঴঳মÂ঴ মথামথবাজ্ঞফ ঳োংযবিত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

গ) ো�বথ িক বফফযণী প্রস্তুতকাজ্ঞর ব঴঳াফ ঳োংক্রান্ত নীবতভারা মথামথবাজ্ঞফ ো�নু঳যণ কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

ঘ) ো�বথ িক বফফযণী প্রস্তুতকাজ্ঞর ফাোংরাজ্ঞদজ্ঞ঱ প্রজ্ঞমাজয ব঴঳াফ ভান঳মÂ঴ ো�নু঳যণ কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

ঙ) ো�বযন্তযীণ বনয়ন্ত্রণ ব্যফস্¥া মথামথ বছর এফোং কাম িকয প্রজ্ঞয়াগ ও তত্তাফধান বনবিত কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

চ) রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াবডোং ঩বজ঱ন Annexure-II এ ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

ছ) ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয রফাড ি ঳বায় ো�঩বস্¥বতয বফফযণ  Annexure-III এ ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

জ) ৫ (঩াঁচ) ফছজ্ঞযয ঩বযচারনা ও ো�বথ িক পরাপর঳মÂ঴ Annexure-IV এ ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

ঝ) ব঳ো�ও/ব঳এপও এয রঘালনা ঳াটি িবপজ্ঞকট Annexure-A এ ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

ঞ) ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয রপ্রাপভ িানুমাবয় কজ্ঞ঩ িাজ্ঞযট গবাজ্ঞন িন্স কভপ্লাজ্ঞয়ন্স প্রবতজ্ঞফদন Annexure-C এ ো�঩স্¥াব঩ত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

ট) Related party transaction এ ঳ম্পবকিত তথ্য ো�বথ িক বফফযণীয-Note ৩.১২ এ ফবণ িত ো�জ্ঞছ।

IAS, IFRS ঳঴ ো�ন্যান্য ো�জ্ঞযা঩জ্ঞমাগ্য ো�ো�ন ও নীবত঳মÂজ্ঞ঴য ফাস্তফায়ন:

রকাম্পাবন ো�ো�ন ১৯৯৪ এফোং ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱ন ো�ো�ন ১৯৮৭ ো�নু঳যণপÂফ িক রকাম্পাবন তায মাফতীয় ো�বথ িক ররনজ্ঞদজ্ঞনয 

ব঴঳াফ ঳োংযিণ কযা঳঴ ঳ঠিক ো�বথ িক ো�ফস্¥ান প্রকা঱ কজ্ঞয। ঳কর ো�বথ িক ব঴঳াফ International Accounting Standards (IAS), 

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) ঳঴ ো�ন্যান্য ো�জ্ঞযা঩জ্ঞমাগ্য নীবত঳মÂজ্ঞ঴য ো�নু঳যণপÂফ িক ব঴঳াফ ও প্রবতজ্ঞফদন

প্রস্তুত কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

ো�বথ িক প্রবতজ্ঞফদন ও জফাফবদব঴তা: 

রকাম্পাবন ফাবল িক প্রবতজ্ঞফদজ্ঞনয ভােজ্ঞভ প্রবত ো�বথ িক ফছয র঱জ্ঞল র্চড়ান্ত ফাবল িক ব঴঳াফ, ফছজ্ঞযয শুরু ঴জ্ঞত প্রথভ তত্রভাব঳ক ব঴঳াফ,ো�ধ িফাবল িক ব঴঳াফ , 

র্ততীয়  তত্রভাব঳ক ব঴঳াফ প্রস্তুত এফোং তা ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয ঳ভিজ্ঞয় গঠিত বনযীিা কবভটিয ভােজ্ঞভ ঳ঠিকতা মাচাো�পÂফ িক বনয়ভানুমাবয় ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ 

ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱ন, ঢাকা েক এক্সজ্ঞচি ব঩এরব঳, ২টি জাতীয় তদবনক ঩বত্রকা ও ো�নরাো�ন ঩বত্রকায ভােজ্ঞভ র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডাযজ্ঞদয 

ো�ফব঴ত কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। ো�জ্ঞরাচয ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয তত্রভাব঳ক ব঴঳াজ্ঞফয ঳াজ্ঞথ বনযীবিত র্চড়ান্ত  ব঴঳াজ্ঞফয ো�য়-ব্যজ্ঞয়য তাৎ঩ম িপÂণ ি ঩াথ িকয ঩বযরবিত ঴য়বন।  

র্চড়ান্ত  ব঴঳াজ্ঞফয ও঩য  বনযীিকজ্ঞদয ভন্তব্য: 

২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয ব঴঳াজ্ঞফয ও঩য বনযীিক Qualified Opinion &  Emphasis of Matter ভন্তব্য ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কজ্ঞয। 

ো�জ্ঞল্লযখজ্ঞমাগ্য  Qualified Opinion ঴জ্ঞরা: The company has operating, financing and other indicators regarding 

going concern issues. We noted that long-term loans are being carried forward year after year, the company 

consecutively making losses and it has come to alarming stage and payment of gratuity to leaving employees 

lies for years. The impairment test was not performed at the year-end, which is non-compliant with IAS 36. A 

portion of Supplier Tax and Vat deduction has been carried forward for a long time. 

চরভান ধাযা: 

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ বচবন ও খাদ্য ব঱ল্প কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱জ্ঞনয বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন বচবনকর঳মÂজ্ঞ঴য চাব঴দায ও঩য রকাম্পাবনয বফক্রয় কাম িক্রভ বফদ্যভান। কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱জ্ঞনয ৬টি 

বচবনকজ্ঞরয ো�ৎ঩াদন কাম িক্রভ স্¥বগত কযায় রযমজ্ঞকায বফক্রয় কাম িক্রজ্ঞভয ও঩য প্রবাফ ঩জ্ঞড়জ্ঞছ। নতুন ব্যফ঳া সÃবিয রজ্ঞিয  ব঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারজ্ঞয়য ভােজ্ঞভ 

঳োংবেি ো�ন্যান্য ভন্ত্রণারজ্ঞয়য ঳জ্ঞে রমাগাজ্ঞমাগ ো�ব্যা঴ত ো�জ্ঞছ। এছাড়াও বভর঳মÂজ্ঞ঴য ফাব঴জ্ঞয ো�ন্যান্য ঳যকাবয ও রফ঳যকাবয প্রবতষ্ঠান঳মÂজ্ঞ঴ও ব্যফ঳া 

বৃবিয রজ্ঞিয রমাগাজ্ঞমাগ কযা ঴জ্ঞে। ব্যাোংজ্ঞকয দায়-রদনা বৃবি, পুিীভÂত ররাক঳ান বৃবি র঩জ্ঞয় রকাম্পাবনয চরভান ধাযা ফজায় যাখা ঝুঁবকপÂণ ি ব঴জ্ঞ঳জ্ঞফ 

প্রবতয়ভান ঴জ্ঞরও রকাম্পাবনটি ঳যকাজ্ঞযয বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন ও ো�নুকÂজ্ঞেয কাযজ্ঞণ চরভান ধাযা ঝুঁবকপÂণ ি নয়। 

রবযাোং঱: 

এ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয রকাম্পাবনয বনট ১,৫৫,১৬,৪৪৪/- (এক রকাটি ঩ঞ্চান্¨ রি রলাজ্ঞরা ঴াজায চায঱ত র্চয়াবল্ল঱) টাকা ররাক঳ান ঴ওয়ায় রবযাোং঱ প্রদাজ্ঞনয 

সু঩াবয঱ কযজ্ঞত ঩াযজ্ঞছনা ফজ্ঞর ঩বযচারকভন্ডরী দুো�খ প্রকা঱ কযজ্ঞছ। 
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কজ্ঞ঩ িাজ্ঞযট গবাজ্ঞন িন্স: 

র঱য়ায ো�পজ্ঞরাবডোং রকাম্পাবন ব঴জ্ঞ঳জ্ঞফ বফএ঳ো�ব঳ কর্তিক জাবযকৃত  কজ্ঞ঩ িাজ্ঞযট গবাজ্ঞন িন্স রকাড ফাস্তফায়ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। এছাড়া রকাম্পাবনয ঳োংবেি 

কভ িকতিাগণ কজ্ঞ঩ িাজ্ঞযট গবাজ্ঞন িন্স এয ো�জ্ঞরাজ্ঞক রকাম্পাবনয কভ িকান্ড ও ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয বনজ্ঞদ ি঱না প্রবত঩ারন কযজ্ঞছ। 

ো�বডট কবভটি: 

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয রনাটিবপজ্ঞক঱ন নোং BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03-June-

2018 এয বনজ্ঞদ ি঱নানুমায়ী ঩বযচারনা঩ল িদ কর্তিক গঠিত স্বতন্ত্র ঩বযচারক঳঴ ৩(বতন) ঳দস্য বফব঱ি ো�বডট কবভটি যজ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ । ো�বডট কবভটি ো�বযন্তযীণ 

বনযীিা ঩িবত , ো�বথ িক প্রবতজ্ঞফদন এফোং ফব঴ো� বনযীিকজ্ঞদয প্রবতজ্ঞফদন ো�জ্ঞরাচনা ও ঩ম িাজ্ঞরাচনাপÂফ িক তাজ্ঞদয ভন্তব্য প্রবতজ্ঞফদজ্ঞন র঩঱ কজ্ঞযজ্ঞছন। 

তাঁজ্ঞদয প্রবতজ্ঞফদন Annexure-V এ রদওয়া ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

ো�বডট কবভটিয ঳বা ও রমাগদান: 

৩০ জুন ২০২৫ ঳াজ্ঞরয ঳ভাি ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয ো�বডট কবভটিয ৪ (চায) টি ঳বা ো�নুবষ্ঠত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।  ঳বায  ঴াবজযায ঩বয঳োংখ্যান ফাবল িক প্রবতজ্ঞফদন  

Annexure-III এ ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

স্বতন্ত্র ঩বযচারক: 

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয রনাটিবপজ্ঞক঱ন নোং BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03-June-

2018 ো�নুমায়ী জনাফ এভ নুরুর ো�রভ এপব঳এ঳ ও জনাফ ো�রী ঴ায়দায রচৌধুযী এপব঳এভএ স্বতন্ত্র ঩বযচারক ব঴঳াজ্ঞফ মথামথ দাবয়ে ঩ারন কযজ্ঞছন।

স্বতন্ত্র ঩বযচারক দুো�জনজ্ঞক ৩(বতন) ফছজ্ঞযয জন্য বনজ্ঞয়াগ রদওয়া ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

 নবভজ্ঞন঱ন ো�যান্ড বযমুনাজ্ঞয঱ন কবভটি (এনো�যব঳) গঠন: 

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয রনাটিবপজ্ঞক঱ন নোং BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03-June-

2018 ো�নুমায়ী স্বতন্ত্র ঩বযচারক জনাফ ো�রী ঴ায়দায রচৌধুযী এপব঳এভএ রক রচয়াযম্যান কজ্ঞয ৩(বতন) ঳দস্য বফব঱ি নবভজ্ঞন঱ন ো�যান্ড বযমুনাজ্ঞয঱ন

কবভটি (এনো�যব঳) গঠন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। ২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয এনো�যব঳য ১টি ঳বা ো�নুবষ্ঠত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। তাঁজ্ঞদয প্রবতজ্ঞফদজ্ঞন Annexure-VI এ রদওয়া

঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

কভপ্লাজ্ঞয়ন্স ঳াটি িবপজ্ঞকট:

ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এন্ড এক্সজ্ঞচি কবভ঱জ্ঞনয রনাটিবপজ্ঞক঱ন নোং BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03-June-

2018 ো�নুমায়ী কভপ্লাজ্ঞয়ন্স ো�বডটয ব঴জ্ঞ঳জ্ঞফ রভ঳া঳ ি র঩াদ্দায ো�যান্ড ো�যাজ্ঞ঳াব঳জ্ঞয়ট঳ (কে ো�যান্ড ম্যাজ্ঞনজজ্ঞভন্ট ো�যাকাো�ন্টযান্ট঳)রক ২৩-১২-২০২৪

তাবযজ্ঞখ ো�নুবষ্ঠত রকাম্পাবনয ৩৬তভ ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় বনজ্ঞয়াগ রদওয়া ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।  পাভ ি ো�বডট ঳ম্পন্¨ কজ্ঞয ঳াটি িবপজ্ঞকট প্রদান কজ্ঞযজ্ঞছ মা

প্রবতজ্ঞফদজ্ঞন Annexure-B এ ো�঩স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয ঳ম্®ানী:  

বফফযণ ২০২৪-২৫ (রি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২৪ (রি টাকায়) 

঩বযচারকবৃজ্ঞন্দয ঳ম্®ানী ২.১৫ ২.১০ 

২০২৪-২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয ঩বযচারকবৃজ্ঞন্দয ঩বযচারনা ঩ল িজ্ঞদয   ০৪ টি রফাড ি ঳বা , ০৪টি ো�বডট কবভটিয এফোং এনো�যব঳ কবভটিয ১টি ঳বা ো�নুবষ্ঠত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

জাতীয় রকালাগাজ্ঞয ো�ফদান: 

঳াভাবজক ো�েীকাজ্ঞযয ো�োং঱ ব঴জ্ঞ঳জ্ঞফ এফোং ঳যকাজ্ঞযয বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন বফধায় রকাম্পাবন বনয়বভতবাজ্ঞফ জাতীয় রকালাগাজ্ঞয ো�য়কয ও বযাট প্রদান কজ্ঞয 

থাজ্ঞক। 

ব্যফ঳াবয়ক ঝুঁবক: 

ব্যফ঳াবয়ক কাম িক্রজ্ঞভয ঳াজ্ঞথ বফববন্¨ ধযজ্ঞণয ঝুঁবক রমভন: ঩বযকল্পনা ঝুঁবক, ো�বথ িক ঝুঁবক, ো�ো�নগত ঝুঁবক ো�জ্ঞছ। মÄজ্ঞগা঩জ্ঞমাবগ ঩বযকল্পনা , কাজ্ঞজয 

স্বেতা ও  বনয়ন্ত্রণ ঳োংস্¥ায বফবধ বফধান ঩ারজ্ঞনয ভােজ্ঞভ ব্যফ঳াবয়ক ঝুঁবকজ্ঞক বনয়ন্ত্রজ্ঞণ যাখা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

ো�ো�জ্ঞনয প্রবত েিা: 

রকাম্পাবনটি গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ঳যকাজ্ঞযয বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন প্রবতষ্ঠান। বফধায়, বফএ঳ো�ব঳, বডএ঳ো� রুর঳ ো�যান্ড রযগুজ্ঞর঱ন, েভ ো�ো�ন প্রবত঩ারন঳঴ 

঳যকাজ্ঞযয ঳োংবেি ভন্ত্রণারজ্ঞয়য ঳কর ধযজ্ঞণয বনজ্ঞদ ি঱না, নীবতভারা ও ো�ো�জ্ঞনয প্রবত েিা঱ীর এফোং যাষ্ট্রীয় ো�ো�ন ও রুর঳ মথামথবাজ্ঞফ ঩বয঩ারন কজ্ঞয 

ো�঳জ্ঞছ। 

বফবধফি ঩বযজ্ঞ঱াধ঳মÂ঴: 

রকাম্পাবনটি ঳যকাজ্ঞযয ব঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারজ্ঞয়য বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন। বফধায়, কভ িযত কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েবভকজ্ঞদয রদনা-঩াওনা ঳যকাবয বফবধ-বফধাজ্ঞনয ো�জ্ঞরাজ্ঞক 

঩বযজ্ঞ঱াধ কযা ঴জ্ঞে। এছাড়া ো�ন্যান্য দায়-রদনা঳মÂ঴ বনয়বভতবাজ্ঞফ ঩বযজ্ঞ঱াধ কযা ঴জ্ঞে। 

ফাবল িক কভ ি঳ম্পাদন র্চবক্ত ফাস্তফায়ন (এব঩এ): 

প্রাবতষ্ঠাবনক দিতা বৃবি স্বেতা ও জফাফবদব঴তা রজাযদায কযা, সু঱া঳ন ঳োং঴তকযণ এফোং ঳ম্পাদজ্ঞনয মথামথ ব্যফ঴ায বনবিতকযজ্ঞণয ভােজ্ঞভ 

রকাম্পাবনয ো�ববরিয ো�জিজ্ঞন, ো�ৎ঩াদন঱ীরতা বনযফবেন্¨ যাখজ্ঞত ঳যকাজ্ঞযয বনজ্ঞদ ি঱না রভাতাজ্ঞফক ২০২৪-২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয শুরুজ্ঞত বনবদ িি ঳ভজ্ঞয় ভজ্ঞে 

বনধ িাবযত ছজ্ঞক ঩বযকল্পনা প্রণয়নপÂফ িক বফএ঳এপো�ো�ব঳য ঳জ্ঞে ২০২৪-২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞয কভ ি঳ম্পাদন র্চবক্ত (APA) ঳ম্পাবদত ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ।

শুিাচায রকৌ঱র ও ো�দ্ভাফনী ো�জ্ঞদ্যাগ ফাস্তফায়ন:   

জাতীয় শুিাচায রকৌ঱র ফাস্তফায়জ্ঞনয রজ্ঞিয রকাম্পাবনয কভ ি঩বযকল্পনা ও ঩ম িজ্ঞফিণ কাঠাজ্ঞভা প্রণয়ন কযা ঴য়। তদানুমায়ী প্রাবতষ্ঠাবনক ব্যফস্¥া দিতা 
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ও তনবতকতা ো�ন্¨য়ন, শুিাচায প্রবতষ্ঠায় ঳঴ায়ক ো�ো�ন, বফবধ, নীবতভারা/ম্যানুয়ার ও প্রো঩ন/঩বয঩ত্র প্রজ্ঞয়াগ/ তথ্য-ো�বধকায ঳ম্পবকিত কাম িক্রভ, ো�-

গবান্যিান্স ফাস্তফায়ন ো�দ্ভাফনী ো�জ্ঞদ্যাগ ও র঳ফা ঩িবত ঳঴জীকযণ জফাফবদব঴তা বনবদ িি কযণ, প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয শুিাচায ঳োংবেি কাম িক্রভ ফাস্তফায়ন কযা ঴জ্ঞে। 

জাতীয় বদফ঳ ো�ৎমা঩ন:  

রযমজ্ঞকা জাতীয় বদফ঳঳মÂ঴ মথামথ ভম িাদা ও েিায ঳াজ্ঞথ ঩ারন কজ্ঞয থাজ্ঞক। 

বনযা঩ত্তা ও ো�বি বনযা঩ত্তা ব্যফস্¥া: 

রকাম্পাবনয ঳াবফ িক কভ িকান্ড বনবফ িঘ্ন  যাখজ্ঞত ঳াবফ িক বনযা঩ত্তায ও঩য বফজ্ঞ঱ল গুরুে ো�জ্ঞযা঩ কযা ঴য়। এ বফলজ্ঞয় রকাম্পাবনয ঳োংবেি কভ িকতিা-

কভ িচাযীগণ তাজ্ঞদয স্ব-স্ব োন ও ো�ববেতায প্রাজ্ঞয়াবগক ব্যফস্¥া঩নায় এফোং র঳পটি বফবধভারা মথামথ ো�নু঳যজ্ঞণয ভােজ্ঞভ রকাম্পাবনয ঩বযচারন ও 

যিণাজ্ঞফিজ্ঞণ বনযা঩ত্তমুরক ব্যফস্¥া ো�বধকতয রজাযদাযকযজ্ঞণয রজ্ঞিয ব঳ব঳ কযাজ্ঞভযা স্¥া঩ন কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। বনযা঩ত্তা বনবিত কযায স্বাজ্ঞথ ি ো�র্ধ্িতন 

বনযা঩ত্তা কভ িকতিা কর্তিক বনয়বভত বনযা঩ত্তা ঳োংক্রান্ত বফলয়াবদ ঩ম িাজ্ঞরাচনা কযা এফোং ঩যাভ঱ ি রভাতাজ্ঞফক ব্যফস্¥া রনওয়া ঴য়। 

঩বযজ্ঞফ঱ ঳োংযিণ:  

঩বযজ্ঞফ঱গত বফবধ বফধান রভজ্ঞন রকাম্পাবন ঩বযচারনা কযা ঴জ্ঞে। কাযখানায চাযবদজ্ঞকয যাস্তা ততবয, ঩বযস্কায঩বযেন্¨তা, ো�ন্¨য়জ্ঞনয কাজ কযা ঴য়।  

কাযখানায ো�বযন্তজ্ঞয , ো�ফাব঳ক বফজ্ঞনয চায঩াজ্ঞ঱ রমখাজ্ঞনো� খাবর জায়গা ো�জ্ঞছ র঳খাজ্ঞনো�  পরজ ও ফনজ বৃি রযা঩জ্ঞণয ভােজ্ঞভ ফনায়ন কাম িক্রজ্ঞভয  

঩া঱া঩াব঱ পÄজ্ঞরয ফাগান ঩বযচচ িা ো�ব্যা঴ত ো�জ্ঞছ। ভ঱াফাব঴ত রযাগ প্রবতজ্ঞযাজ্ঞধ ভ঱ায বফস্তায মাজ্ঞত না ঴য় র঳ বদজ্ঞক রিয রযজ্ঞখ ঩বযস্কায ঩বযেন্¨তায 

কাম িক্রভ ো�ব্যা঴ত যজ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। 

ভানফ ঳ম্পদ ো�ন্¨য়ন ও প্রব঱িণ: 

ো�নুজ্ঞভাবদত  ভানফ঳ম্পদ কাঠাজ্ঞভা ো�নুমায়ী রকাম্পাবনজ্ঞত কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েবভক ঳োংস্¥ান যজ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। প্রবতষ্ঠাজ্ঞনয  ভানফ ঳ম্পদ ো�ন্¨য়ন কভ িসÂবচয 

ো�োং঱ ব঴জ্ঞ঳জ্ঞফ প্রবতটি স্তজ্ঞযয কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েবভকজ্ঞদয ক্রভানু঳াজ্ঞয ো�নুষ্ঠাবনক ও ো�নানুষ্ঠাবনক প্রব঱িণ রদওয়া ঴জ্ঞয় থাজ্ঞক। 

পু ুঁবজফাজাজ্ঞযয ঳জ্ঞে রমাগাজ্ঞমাগ: 

রকাম্পাবনটি ঢাকা েক এক্সজ্ঞচি বর. এয তাবরকাভুক্ত। র঳ কাযজ্ঞণ বফএ঳ো�ব঳, বডএ঳ো� এয বফবধ ও নীবতভারা এফোং তাজ্ঞদয জাবযকৃত বনজ্ঞদ ি঱না঳মÂ঴ 

মথামথ বাজ্ঞফ ো�নু঳যণ কযা ঴জ্ঞে। 

ব঳বডবফএর (CDBL) কাম িক্রভ:

ব঳বডবফএর এয ভােজ্ঞভ ো�জ্ঞরকিবনক ঩িবতজ্ঞত ব঳বকো�বযটিজ এয ব঴঳াফ঩ত্র যাখা, প্রজ্ঞয়াজনীয় দবররাবদ ঴স্তান্তয কযা এফোং ফস্তুগত রকাজ্ঞনা দবরজ্ঞরয 

঴স্তান্তয ব্যবতত ভাবরকানা ঩বযফতিজ্ঞনয ঳ফ কাজ ব঳বডবফএজ্ঞরয ভােজ্ঞভ কযা ঴জ্ঞয় থাজ্ঞক। 

বফএব঩এরব঳ (BAPLC)  কাম িক্রভ:

রকাম্পাবন ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ এজ্ঞ঳াব঳জ্ঞয়঱ন ো�ফ ঩াফবরক বরজ্ঞেড রকাম্পাবনজ (BAPLC)  এয বনয়বভত ঳দস্য।

঳যকাবয নীবতভারানুমায়ী কভ িকতিা/কভ িচাযীজ্ঞদয জন্য কোণমুরক কাম িক্রভ: 

রকাম্পাবনটি গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী ফাোংরাজ্ঞদ঱ ঳যকাজ্ঞযয বনয়ন্ত্রণাধীণ প্রবতষ্ঠান। বফধায়, ঳যকাবয বফবধ বফধান ও বনয়ভনীবত ো�নু঳যণপÂফ িক ঩বযচাবরত ঴জ্ঞে। 

঩বযচারক বনফ িাচন: 

রকাম্পাবনয ো�টি িকযার ো�ফ ো�যাজ্ঞ঳াব঳জ্ঞয়঱জ্ঞনয ৯৫ নম্বয বফবধ ও রকাম্পাবন ো�ো�জ্ঞনয বফধান ো�নুমায়ী ফতিভাজ্ঞন বনজ্ঞয়াবজত ঩বযচারকবৃজ্ঞন্দয এক-

র্ততীয়াোং঱ ব঴঳াফ বনয়ন্ত্রক জনাফ রভাো� ঱বপকুর ো�঳রাভ ও ঩বযচারক (ো�ৎ঩াদন ও প্রজ্ঞকৌ঱র) জনাফ রভা঴াম্®দ ঳াো�দ-ো�য-য঴ভান রজযষ্ঠতায বববত্তজ্ঞত এ 

঳বায় ো�ফ঳য গ্র঴ণ কযজ্ঞফন এফোং তাঁযা ৯৬ নম্বয বফবধ ো�নুমায়ী পুনো�বনফ িাচন/ভজ্ঞনানয়জ্ঞনয ো�ো প্রকা঱ কজ্ঞযজ্ঞছন। তাঁযা পুনো�বনফ িাচন/ভজ্ঞনানয়জ্ঞনয 

রমাগ্যতা যাজ্ঞখন। 

বনযীিক বনজ্ঞয়াগ: 

২৩-১২-২০২৪ তাবযজ্ঞখ ো�নুবষ্ঠত রকাম্পাবনয ৩৬ তভ ফাবল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায ব঳িান্ত ো�নুমায়ী এ঳ রক ফড়ুয়া ো�যান্ড রকাোং, চ িাট িাড ো�যাকাো�ন্টযান্ট঳জ্ঞক 

঳ফ ি঳াকুজ্ঞে ১,০০,০০০.০০ (এক রি ) টাকা ঩াবযেবভজ্ঞক ২০২৪-২০২৫ ো�থ িফছজ্ঞযয জন্য বনযীিক বনজ্ঞয়াগ রদওয়া ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞছ। তাঁযা বনযীিা কাজ ঳ম্পন্¨ 

কজ্ঞযজ্ঞছ।  ো�ক্ত পাভ ি এফছয ো�ফ঳য গ্র঴ণ কযজ্ঞফ এফোং তাঁযা পুণো� বনজ্ঞয়াজ্ঞগয ো�ো প্রকা঱ কজ্ঞযজ্ঞছ। 

঩বয঳ভাবি 

রকাম্পাবনয েবভক, কভ িচাযী,কভ িকতিা ও ব্যফস্¥঩না কর্তি঩ি নানাবফধ ঳ভস্যায ভজ্ঞে রকাম্পাবনয ো�ৎ঩াদন ও ো�ন্¨য়জ্ঞনয রিজ্ঞত্র রম ো�ফদান রযজ্ঞখজ্ঞছন তায 

জন্য তাজ্ঞদযজ্ঞক ধন্যফাদ ো঩ন কযবছ। ববফষ্যজ্ঞত রকাম্পাবনয কভ িকাজ্ঞন্ড ো�জ্ঞযা ো�বধকতয ো�ফদান যাখায জন্য  তাজ্ঞদযজ্ঞক ো�঴ফান জানাবে। ববফষ্যজ্ঞত 

মাজ্ঞত এ রকাম্পাবন ো�ফায ঘুজ্ঞয দাঁড়াজ্ঞত ঩াজ্ঞয তায ো�঱াফাদ ব্যক্ত কযবছ। 

঩বযজ্ঞ঱জ্ঞল রকাম্পাবনয ঳ম্®াবনত গ্রা঴ক র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াডা঳঴ ঳োংবেি ঳কজ্ঞরয ো�ন্তবযক ঳঴জ্ঞমাবগতায কথা ো�ভযা েিায ঳াজ্ঞথ স্মযণ কযবছ এফোং 

঳ফ ি঱বক্তভান ভ঴ান সÃবিকতিায বনকট রকাম্পাবনয ববফষ্যৎ ো�ন্¨বত ও ঳মÃবি কাভনা কযবছ। 

঳করজ্ঞক ধন্যফাদ।                                                                                                                     ঩বযচারকভন্ডরীয ঩জ্ঞি 

 ( যব঱দুর ঴া঳ান) 

 রচয়াযম্যান 
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ANNEXURE -1

Directors report to the financial statements as per section 184 of company’s act 1994. 

The Directors also report that: 

 The financial statements of the company present true and fair view of company’s state of affairs

result of its operation, cash flows and changes of equity.

 Books of Accounts have been maintained properly as required by the law.

 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in formulating the financial

statements and accounting estimates were reasonable applied and prudent.

 The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS)

as applicable in Bangladesh.

 Internal Control System is sound in design and implemented and monitored effectively.

 The Company’s revenue depends on Sugar Mills operational activities. Hence there are significant

doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern the running of sugar mills

activities.

ANNEXURE -II 

Pattern of Shareholding position on June 30, 2025 as required by the revised Corporate Governance Code 

under section 1.5 (XXIII) issued by BSEC. 

Name of the Shareholders Status Number 

of share 

Shareholding % 

1.Parent/Subsidiary/Associates and 

other related parties

   Nil 

2.Directors

Dr. Lipika  Bhadra (Chairman) 

Mr. Mohammad Sayeed-Ur- Rahman 

 Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad 

Mr. Azharul Islam 

Mr. Md. Shafiqul  Islam FCMA 

Mr.Md. Mahamudul Haque  

Mr. M Nurul Alam FCS 

Mr. Md. Ali Haider Chowdhury FCMA 

Mr. Md  Hamidul Islam 

Nominated Director 

Nominated Director 

Nominated Director 

Nominated Director 

Nominated Director r 

Nominated Director r 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Managing Director 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

3. Chief Executive Officer, Chief

Financial Officer, Head of Internal

Audit and their Spouses and Minor

Children

Nil 

4. Executives Nil 

5. Shareholders Holding 10% or more

voting interest in the Company

Nil 
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ANNEXURE –III 

The Board Meeting held and attended by the Directors on June 30, 2025 required by the revised Corporate 

Governance Code under section 1.5 (XXII) issued by BSEC. 

Name of the Director Position Meeting Held Attendance 

Dr. Lipika  Bhadra (Chairman) 4 4 

A.T.M Kamrul Islam Tang Nominated Director 4 2 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur- Rahman Nominated Director 4 1 

Md. Ataur Rahman Khan Nominated Director 4 1 

Md. Shahidul Karim Nominated Director 4 2 

Md. Shafiqul Islam Nominated Director 4 4 

Md. Mahmudul Haque Nominated Director 4 4 
Md. Ali Hayder Chowdhury FCMA Independent Director 4 4 
M. Nurul Alam FCS Independent Director 4 4 

Muhammad Abul Hossain Managing Director 4 1 

Md Hamidul Islam Managing Director 4 1 

Audit Committee Meeting attended by the Directors of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. during the year 

2024-2025. 

Composition Position Meeting held Attended 

Md. Ali Hayder Chowdhury FCMA Chairman 4 2 

M. Nurul Alam FCS Chairman 4 2 

A.T.M Kamrul Islam Tang Member 4 1 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur- Rahman Member 4 1 

Md. Ataur Rahman Khan Member 4 2 

Md. Shafiqul  Islam Member 4 4 

Khadiza Sultana Company Secretary 4 4 

ANNEXURE –IV 

Five Year’s Key Operating and Financial Data. As  required by the revised Corporate Governance Code under 

section 1.5 (xix)issued by BSEC. 

Figure in lac 

Operating Data 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 

Operating Revenue/Sales 925.14 426.16 537.15 589.47 605.21 

Operating profit/Gross profit 180.92 -98.91 -19.27 -379.29 -176.45

Profit before tax -136.71 -364.43 -392.70 -847.44 -457.36

Net profit after tax& WPP & welfare 

Fund 

-155.16 -382.66 -406.64 -864.76 -466.47

Earning per share -7.76 -19.13 -20.33 -43.24 -23.32

Balance Sheet & Other Data: 

Retained Earnings -3557.40 -3402.24 -3026.17 -2538.28 -1673.52

Total Assets 3336.80 3137.33 3520.20 3590.99 3807.19 

Total Current Assets 2771.08 2602.17 3071.54 3166.40 3362.23 

Total Current Liabilities 4173.41 4377.61 4472.90 4133.00 3493.87 

Face Value per Share 10 10 10 10 10 

Share Outstanding 2000000 2000000 2000000 2000000 2000000 

Dividend (Cash) - - - - - 

Current ratio (time) 0.66:1 0.59:1 0.67:1 0.73:1 0.96:1 

Gross profit (%) 19.56 -23.21 -3.59 -64.33 -29.16
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ANNEXURE –V 

Report of the Audit Committee 

Report of the audit committee on June 30, 2025. As required by the revised Corporate Governance Code 

under section 5.7 issued by BSEC. 

Dear Shareholder’s, 

Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah 

The formation and operation of the Audit Committee is based on the underlying corporate laws and 

regulations, currently accepted best practice and latest corporate governances of Bangladesh Securities and 

Exchange Commission (BSEC). 

Composition of the Committee 

In accordance with the requirements of Corporate Governance Code of BSEC, the Audit Committee of 

Renwick, Jajneswar & CO (BD) Ltd. (RJC) consists of 3 (three) members from  the Board of Directors 

including one Independent Director. The Company Secretary is working as Member Secretary of the 

Committee. 

Committee Meeting 

The committee held 4 (four) meetings during the financial year 2024-2025. Audit Committee examined and 

reviewed the Statements of Financial Position along with other Financial Statements of the company during 

the year submitted by S.K.Barua & Co. Chartered Accountants and recommended to place before the Board 

Meeting. 

Role & Responsibilities of the Audit Committee 

1. Review and examine the draft Statement of Financial Position and other  Financial Statements

recommended to place before Board of Directors for their consideration and approval.

2. Review the quarterly and half – yearly financial statements of accounts for proper submission of the

same to the shareholders and regulatory authorities.

3. Audit Committee reviews the integrity of financial statements of the Company to ensure that it

reflects true and fair view of the company’s state of affairs for the year ended 30th June 2025.

4. Reviewing Management and Internal Auditor’s report on the effectiveness of systems for internal

financial control, financial reporting and risk management.

5. Reporting to the Board of Directors on internal audit findings from time to time considering the

significance of the issues.

Committee Report Summary 

The Audit Committee carried out its responsibilities in accordance with its terms of reference. The main 

activities carried out by the Committee were as follows: 

1. Oversee the financial reporting process

2. Worked with the Management to step-up the Internal Audit Function.

3. Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles

4. Reviewed the external audit report for the Company with the external Auditor

5. Reviewed along with the management, quarterly, half yearly and the annual financial statements

before submission to the Board  for approval

6. Reviewed the management decision and analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report.

On behalf of the Committee

     M  Nurul Alam FCS 

Chairman 

      Audit Committee 
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Annexure-VI 

Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 

For the year ended on 30 June 2025 

Report of the NRC on June 30,2025. As required by the revised Corporate Governance Code under section 

6.5 issued by BSEC. 

Dear Shareholder’s 

Assalamu Alaikum wa-Rahmatullah. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) was constituted by the Board of Directors of Renwick, 

Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. fulfill the requirements as per the corporate Governance code notification 2018 

issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) . 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting were attended by the members of the committee 

and the Managing Director, Chief financial officer and Head of Internal Audit of the company on invitation. 

The Company Secretary performed the secretarial function of the committee. The committee carried out the 

duties and responsibilities for Nomination and Remuneration policy. 

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

In accordance with the requirements of corporate Governance code of (BSEC) the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (three) members from the Board of Directors including one 

Independent  Director. The Company Secretary is working as member secretary of the committee. 

Major Activities of Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2024-2025: 

The committee held 1 (one) meeting during the financial year 2024-2025. The major activities of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2024-2025 are stated below- 

1) Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. is the Concern of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries

Corporation. This Corporation is governed by Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization)

order 2018. Reviewed various activities of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. in the light of

Nomination and Remuneration policy of the company i,e Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise

(Nationalization) order 2018, Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation Employee Service

Regulation 1989, National pay scale 2015 and Wages and Productivity Commission 2015.

2) The committee has recommended to set KPIs for officers and employees by evaluating their skills to

increase and develop the company’s productivity.

3) Reviewed annual development steps taken, recommend and review the company’s human resources

and training policy.

     On behalf of the   Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

 Md. Ali Haider Chowdhury FCMA 

     Chairman 

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
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ANNEXURE – VII 

Brief resume of the Directors 

Directors who seek re-appointment and newly appointed of a Director As per revised Corporate Governance 

Code under section 1.5(XXIV) issued by BSEC. 

Rashidul Hassan, Chairman 

Presently Rashidul Hassan holds the position of Chairman at Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries 

Corporation (BSFIC) under the administrative control of Ministry of  Industries. He was born  in  1967 . His 

father’s name is Md. Abdullah and mother’s name is Jahan Ara Siddique. He obtained his bachelor degree in 

Civil Engineering from BUET in 1992 and detelomoc his masters degree in Civil Engineering from Florida 

International University, USA in 2001. Mr. Hassan joined in Bangladesh Civil Service (Public Works Cadre) 

in November, 1995 .He successfully completed a number of professional trainings and courses in home and 

abroad & worked in different capacity in  mho  Dhaka Mass Transit  Company Limited, UNDP, Ministry of 

Railways, Bridges Division, Ministry of Industries. He attended and participated in many foreign trainings 

and visited  several countries.  

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur- Rahman (Joint Secretary) Director (Production & Engineering): 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman (Joint Secretary) to the Government of the people’s Republic of Bangladesh, 

is working as Director (Production & Engineering) of Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industry Corporation 

(BSFIC) under the administrative control of Ministry of Industries. He is also at theboard of director as a 

nominated director of Sugar Mills Ltd. He was born in 1975 in Noakhali District. His father’s name is  

Mohammad Ali Akbar and mother’s name is Salela Akbar. He has completed  his Honors & Masters degree 

in English Literature and later acquired Master in Public Policy and Governmence (MPPG) degree  from 

North South University, Dhaka under NORAD Master scholarship program. He successfully completed post 

graduate diploma in ICT form Bangladesh computer council. Later he completed certificate course on 

Broadband Connectivity and Network form China. Diploma in Advanced Software from India. He joined in 

Bangladesh civil service (Administration cadre) in 2003 as  Assistant Commissioner at Khulna Collectorate 

and later he was posted in Comilla Collectorate. After that he worked as Assistant commissioner(Land) in 

Debidwar, Comilla . He worked as Upazila Nirbahi Officer in Daudkandi, Comilla. He worked at different 

capacities in different ministries and organizations namely Ministry of Information and Communication 

Technology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Local Government division, Ministry of Agriculture and 

Bangladesh television. 

Md. Shafiqul Islam FCMA 

Md. Shafiqul Islam is currently working as the Controller of Accounts of Bangladesh Sugar and Food 

Industries Corporation and also Nominated Director of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. He was born in 

1971 in Brahmanbaria district. His Father’s name is Md. Mohiuddin and Mother’s name is Kodeza Begum. 

He is the fellow member of the Institute of Cost and Management Accountants (ICMAB). He has obtained 

Bachelor of Commerce degree from Dhaka City Collage and Masters of Accounting from University of 

Dhaka. He started his carrier Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation of Manager Finance. He 

served various position as in charge General Manager (Finance), General Manager of Company Affairs, Chief 

Auditor in BSFIC. Formerly he has served Sr. Executive (Finance) in Social Marketing Company. He has 

obtain traning in Financial Management from Xavier Labour relation Institute (XLRI) in Jamsheedpur, India. 

Md Hamidul Islam 

Md Hamidul Islam is currently working as the Managing Director  of Renwick Jajneswar & Co.(BD)Ltd., which is 

an enterprise of Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries Corporation (BSFIC). He was born in 1971 in Nilphamari 

District. His father’s name is Late Md. Mozahar Ali and mother’s name is Most. Hamida Begum. He obtained his 

B.Sc.Ag degree from Bangladesh Agricultural University (BAU), Mymensingh. He also obtained an MS

(Agronomy) degree from BAU, Mymensingh. He successfully completed “Off-the-job training” from the

Bangladesh Institute of Management (BIM), Dhaka. He joined as a Scientific Officer of the Lentil, Blackgram and

Mungbean Development Pilot Project from 1999-2001 at BARI, Joydebpur, Gazipur. He joined BSFIC in 2001 as

a Management Trainee (General Cadre) and later served as Assistant Manager (Personnel) to Deputy General

Manager (Administration) in different sugar mills. In addition, he served as Acting GM (Board) and as Chief of

Personnel at the Head Office of BSFIC, Dhaka. He attended the Conference on Organic Agriculture for

Biodiversity and Sustainable Development in Colombo, Sri Lanka, from 9-10 December 2024. He also conducted

training on “Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 and Other Service Rules of BSFIC” for officers of various sugar mills

and the BSFIC Head Office, Dhaka..
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ANNEXURE – VIII 

Compliance of Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018. 

1. Board of Directors:

1.1 Board Size:

 Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. Board of Directors consists of 9 (Nine) members including 2 

(two) independent Directors which complies with the requirements by the regulations of BSEC. 

1.2 Independent Directors: 

(i) The requirement as prescribed under the sub-clause 1 (2) (a) of BSEC Notification under

reference    had been fulfilled except appointed female independent director.

(ii) A code of conduct of all Board members and a record of compliance of the code has been

maintained.

(iii) The appointment of Independent Director has been approved by the Board of Directors and shall

be approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

(iv) The tenure of Independent Director nominated shall be 3(three) years which may be for 1 (one)

term only.

1.3Qualification of Independent Directors(ID): 

(i) The appointed of Independent Director (ID) is a highly knowledgeable and qualified person.

(ii) They are able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make

meaningful contribution to business of the company.

(iii) No relaxation of the qualification of ID is required.

1.4 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Management Director or Chief Executive 

Officer: 

Different individuals have been appointed for the post of the Chairperson of the Board and Maintaining 

Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Their roles and responsibilities have been defined 

clearly. 

1.5 The Director’s Report to Shareholders: 

All requirements have been fulfilled properly. 

1.6 Meeting of the Board of Directors: 

The Company conducts its Board Meeting and fulfills all requirements according to the notification of BSEC 

guidelines. 

1.7 Code of Conduct for the Chairpersons, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer: 

All requirements have been fulfilled properly. 

2.Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

There is no Subsidiary Company of the Renwick ,Jajneswar & Co (BD)  Ltd.

3. Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of

Internal  Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS):

Four persons have been appointed for the post of MD or CEO, CFO, HIAC and the CS. The MD or CEO,

CFO, HIAC and the CS attend the meeting regularly. and fulfill  all duties .

4. Board of Directors Committee

For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board has  following sub- committees

(i) Audit Committee and

(ii) NRC Committee

5. Audit Committee:

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee as a sub - committee of the Board for the Company according

to the notification of BSEC guidelines.
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5.1. Constitution of the Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee comprises of 3 (three) members including 1 (one) Independent Director. All the 

member of the Committee is literate on financial management and able to analysis and interprets financial 

statements effectively. The Company Secretary act as secretary of the Committee. 

5.2. Chairman of Audit Committee: 

The Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee. He also attends the 

Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines. 

5.3.Role of Audit Committee:  

The Audit Committee has performed its duties and responsibilities according to the guidelines given by 

BSEC. 

5.4. Reporting of the Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee reports to the Board of Directors from time to time. It immediately informs Board of 

Directors regarding by deviation, conflict of interest and other matters necessary to ensure the true and fair 

view of the financial statements 

5.5. Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors: 

The Audit Committee Report has been disclosed in the Annual General Meeting of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co 

(BD) Ltd. and responsibilities according to the guidelines given by BSEC. 

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

6.1 The Board has constituted an NRC Committee as a sub - committee of the Board for the Company

according to the notification of BSEC guidelines. 

6.2  Constitution of the NRC: 

The NRC comprises of 3 (three) members including 1 (one) Independent Director. All the member of 

the Committee is literate on financial management and able to analysis and interprets financial 

statements effectively. The Company Secretary act as secretary of the Committee. 

6.3  Chairman of NRC: 

The Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the NRC. He also attends the 

Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines. 

6.4 Role of NRC:  

The NRC has performed its duties and responsibilities according to the guidelines given by BSEC. 

     6.5    Reporting of the NRC 

The NRC reports to the Board of Directors from time to time. It immediately informs Board of 

Directors regarding by deviation, conflict of interest and other matters necessary to ensure the true and 

fair view of the financial statements 

    6.6    Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors: 

The NRC Report has been disclosed in the Annual General Meeting of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co 

(BD) Ltd. and responsibilities according to the guidelines given by BSEC. 

7.External Statutory Auditors:

The Board has recommended the Statutory Auditor of Renwick, Jajneswar & CO (BD) Ltd. and approved by

the shareholders at the AGM as per BSEC guidelines strictly.

8. Maintaining a website by the Company:

The Company has an official website and disclose information.

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

The provision of BSEC regulation has been fulfilled regarding the compliance and reporting of corporate 

governance. 
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Annexure – IX 

Statement of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Managing Director/CFO under clause 1.5(XXV) 

In accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission No 

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018. 

As per above clause I undersigned hereby and certify that: 

The Company has complied appropriate accounting policies and estimation as per Companies Act 1994, 

International Accounting Standard (IAS) , International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) and other applicable 

Laws and Regulations for preparation of financial statements. 

There is no change in accounting policies and estimation in this financial year, everything is consistent with 

previous year. 

 Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. financial performance and cash flow is concern to performance of Sugar 

Mills under control of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation. If Sugar mills are profitable than cash 

flow of  Renwick will increase day by day. 

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. is making significant contribution to the economy through regional 

development, poverty alleviation and employment. 

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. is making significant contribution to the national economy through saving 

foreign currencies by manufacturing of imported replacement items which are used in Sugar Mills under 

Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation. 

For increasing revenue and continuation of foreseeable future the company is going to diversification of its 

products. 

(Md Hamidul Islam) 

Managing Director 
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Annexure - A 

As per condition No. 1 (5) (xxvi) 

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. 

Declaration by CEO and CFO 

Date:26/10/2025 

The Board of Directors  

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd. 

Renwick, Kushtia 

Subject: Declaration of Financial Statements for the year ended on 30.06.2025. 

Dear Sir, 

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No SEC/CMRRCD/2006-

158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 

1969, we do hereby declare that: 

(1) The Financial Statements of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co (BD) Ltd for the year ended on 30 June 2025 have

been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been

adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable

basis, in order to the financial statements to reveal true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly

presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control

and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established

policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is

appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant

doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2025 and that to the best of

our knowledge and belief:

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance

with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief; no transactions entered into by the Company during the

year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of

Directors or its member.

Sincerely Yours 

Md Hamidul Islam       Md. Mehedi Hasan 

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)  (Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
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Complie

d

Not 

Complie

d

1 Board of Directors.-

1(1) Size of the Board of Directors

The total number of members of a company's Board of

Directors (hereinafter referred to as "Board") shall not to be

less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty). 

√  The RJC  Board is 

comprised of 09 

Directors  including the 

Managing Director. 

1(2) Independent Directors 

1(2)(a)

At least 2 (two) directors or One-fifth (1/5) of the total

number of directors in the company’s board, whichever is

higher, shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be

considered to the next integer or whole number for

calculating number of independent director(s):

√  02 out of 09 directors 

are appointed as 

Independent Director 

1(2)(a)(i)

``Provided that the Board shall appoint at least 1(one)

female independent director in the Board of Directors of the

company;

- -  The company has not 

yet appointed any female 

Independent Director. 

1(2)(b)

Without contravention of any provision of an other laws,

for the purpose of this clause,an "independent

director'' means a director-''

1(2)(b)(i)

Who either does not hold any share in the company or

holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up

shares of the company;

√

1(2)(b)(ii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected

with the company's any sponsor or director or nominated

director or shareholder of the company or any of its

associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or

holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares

of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of

family relationship and his or her family members also shall

not hold above mentioned shares in the company: 

√

1(2)(b)(iii)
Who has not been an executive of the company in

immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years;

√ -

1(2)(b)(iv)

Who does not have any other relationship, whether

pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or

associated companies;

√ -

1(2)(b)(v)

Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement

Certificate)  holder, director or officer of any stock exchange;

√ -

1(2)(b)(vi)

Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent

direct or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock

exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

√ -

1(2)(b)(vii)

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or

an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the

concerned company's statutory audit firm or audit firm

engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting

special audit or professional certifying compliance of this

Code;

√ -

1(2)(b)(viii)
Who is not an independent director in more than 5 (five)

listed companies;

√ -

1(2)(b)(ix)

Who has not been reported as a defaulter in the latest

Credit Information Bureau (CIB) report of Bangladesh bank

for non-payment of any loan or advance or obligation to

abank or a financial institution;and''

√ -

ANNEXURE-C

As Per condition no.1(5)(xxvii)

Remarks (if any)

(Report under Condition No. 9.00)

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co.(BD) Limited

Title

Compliance 

For the year ended 30th June 2025

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-

Status of Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code (CGC)

Condition No.
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Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.1(2)(b)(x)
Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving

moral turpitude;

√ -

1(2)(c)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board

and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General

Meeting (AGM):

√ -

1(2)(c)(1)

"Provided that the Board shall appoint the independent

director, subject to prior consent of the Commission, after

due consideration of recommendation of the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee(NRC) of the company;''

√  - 

1(2)(d)
The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant

for more than 90 (ninety) days;

√

1(2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a

period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one)

tenure only:

√ -

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director.-

1(3)(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual

with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with

financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make

meaningful contribution to business.

√ -

1(3)(b)(i)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an

unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk.

100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any

national or international chamber of commerce or registered

business association;or''

- - N/A

1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not

lower than Chief Executive officer or Managing Director or

Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or

Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal

Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an

unlisted company having minimum paid up capital of Tk.

100.00 million or of a listed company;

- -

Former or existing official of government or statutory or

autonomous or regulatory body in the position not below 5th

Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least

educational background of bachelor degree in economics or

commerce or business or law:

Provided that in case of appointment of existing official as

independent director, it requires clearance from the

organization where he or she is in service;or''

1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in

Economics or Commerce or Business  Studies or Law;

-

1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in

the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a

Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant

or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified

Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered

Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or

equivalent qualification;

√ - N/A

1(3)(c)

The independent director(s) shall have at least 10( ten)

years of experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

√ -

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences

may be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

- - N/A

1(4)
Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and

Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer.-

1(4)(a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the

Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer

(CEO) of the company shall be filled by different individuals;

√ -

-

1(3)(b)(iii)

N/A-
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Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.
1(4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer

(CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position

in another listed company;

√ -

1(4)(c)
The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among

the non-executive directors of the company;

√ -

1(4)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and

responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing

Director and/or Chief Executive officer;

√ -

1(4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the

remaining members may elect one of themselves from non-

executive directors as chairperson for that particular Board's

meeting; the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson

shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

- - No such event arose

1(5) The Directors' Report to the Shareholders

1(5)(i)
An industry outlook and possible future developments in the

industry;

√ -

1(5)(ii) The Segment-wise or product-wise performance; √ -

1(5)(iii)

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk

factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on

environment, if any;

√ -

1(5)(iv)
A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin

and Net Profit Margin, where applicable;

√ -

1(5)(v)
A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and

their implications (gain or loss);

- - No such event arose

1(5)(vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along

with a statement showing amount, nature of related party,

nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all related 

party transactions;

√ -

1(5)(vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public

issues, rights issues and/or through any others instruments;

- - No such case during the 

year

1(5)(viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the

company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat

Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing

etc.;

- - No such case during the 

year

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs

between Quarterly Financial Performance and Annual

Financial Statements;

√ -

1(5)(x)
A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including

independent directors;

√ -

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the

management of the issuer company present fairly its state of

affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes

in equity;

√ -

1(5)(xii)
A statement that proper books of account of the issuer

company have been maintained;

√ -

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been

consistently applied in preparation of the financial

statements and that the accounting estimates are based on

reasonable and prudent judgment;

√ -

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS)

or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as

applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in

preparation of the financial statements and any departure

there from has been adequately disclosed;

√ -

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in

design and has been effectively implemented and

monitored;

√ -

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected

from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling

shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have

effective means of redress;

√ -
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Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no Significant doubt upon the

issuer company's ability to continue as going concern, if the

issuer company is not considered to be a going concern, the

fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

√ -

1(5)(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from the last

year's operating results of the issuer company shall be

highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained;

√

1(5)(xix)
A statement where key operating and financial data of at

least preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;

√ -

1(5)(xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has

not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

√  -  Due to loss company 

has not declared any 

dividend. 

1(5)(xxi)

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock

dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;

- - N/A

1(5)(xxii)
The total number of Board meetings held during the year

and attendance by each director;

√ -

1(5)(xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the

aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise details

where stated below) held by:-

1(5)(xxiii)(a)
Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other

related parties (name-wise details);

√ -

1(5)(xxiii)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and

Compliance their spouses and minor children (name- wise

details);

√ -

 1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives; √ -

1(5)(xxiii)(d)
Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting

interest in the company (name-wise details).

√

1(5)(xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a

disclosure on the following information to the shareholders:-

 1(5)(xxiv)(a) a brief resume of the director √ -

 1(5)(xxiv) (b) nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; √ -

1(5)(xxiv) (c)

Names of companies in which the person also holds the

directorship and the membership of committees of the

board.

√ -

1(5)(xxv)

A management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or

MD presenting detailed analysis of the company's position

and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in

financial statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a)
Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of

financial statements;

√ -

1(5)(xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,

clearly describing the effect on financial performance or

results and financial position as well as cash flows in

absolute figure for such changes;

 - - No such changes during 

the year

1(5)(xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of

financial performance or results and financial position as

well as cash flows for current financial year with immediate

preceding five years explaining reasons thereof;

√ -

1(5)(xxv)(d)

compare such financial performance or results and financial

position as well as cash flows with the peer industry

scenario;

√ -

1(5)(xxv)(e)
briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the

country and the globe;

√ -

1(5)(xxv)(f)

risks and concerns issues related to the financial

statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation

plan of the company; and

√ -

1(5)(xxv)(g)

future plan or projection or forecast for company's operation, 

performance and financial position, with justification thereof,

i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in

the next AGM;

√ -
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Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.
1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the

Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be

disclosed as per Annexure-A.

√ -

1(5)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of

conditions of this code as required under condition No. 9

shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C;

√ -

1(5)(xxviii)

The Directors' report to the Shareholders does not require to

include the business strategy or technical specification

related to products or services, which have business

confidentiality.'' 

√ -

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record

the minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books

and records in line with the provisions of the relevant

Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the

Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in

so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any

condition of this Code.

√ -

1(7)
Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members

and Chief Executive Officer.

1(7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee (NRC), for the Chairperson of the Board, other

board members and Chief Executive Officer of the

company;

√ -

1(7)(b)
The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be

posted on the website of the company

√ -

2
Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary

Company:-

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the

holding company shall be made applicable to the

composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

N/A

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director of the Board of the

holding company shall be a director on the Board of the

subsidiary company;

N/A

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary

company shall be placed for review at the following Board

meeting of the holding company.

N/A

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding

company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of

the subsidiary company also;

N/A

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also

review the financial statements, in particular the investments

made by the subsidiary company.

N/A

3.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer

(CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Head of Internal

Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company

Secretary(CS):-

3(1)(a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief

Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit

and Compliance (HIAC);

√ -

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief

Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief

Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and

Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;

√ -

3(1)(c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company

shall not hold any executive position in any other company

at the same time;

√ -

3(1)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,

responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the

CS;

√ -

RJCL doesn't have any subsidiary

Company
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Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed

from their position without approval of the Board as well as

immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock

exchange(s).

√ -

3(2)
Requirement to attend Board of Director's Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall

attend the meetings of the Board:

√ -

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive

Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer(CFO) 

3(3)(a)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they

have reviewed financial statements for the year and that to

the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3)(a)(i)

These statements do not contain any materially untrue

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements

that might be misleading;

√ -

3(3)(a)(ii)

These statements together present a true and fair view of

the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing

accounting standards and applicable laws;

√ -

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to

the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered

into by the company during the year which are fraudulent

illegal or violation of the code of conduct for the company's

Board or its member;

√ -

3(3)(c)
The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be

disclosed in the Annual Report.

√ -

'Provided that CFO or CS of any listed company may be

appointed for the same position in any other listed or non-

listed company under the same group reduction of cost or

for technical expertise, with prior approval of the

commission: 

Provided further that the remunartion and perquisites of the

said CFO or CS shall be shares by appointing companies

proportionately;"

4.

Board of Director's Committee.- For ensuring good

governance in the company, the Board shall have at

least following sub-committees:

4(i) Audit Committee; √ -

4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee √ -

5. Audit Committee.-

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)
The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-

committee of the Board;

√ -

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in

ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a

good monitoring system within the business;

√ -

5(1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the

duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in

writing.

√ -

5(2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three)

members;

√  Audit Committee (AC) is 

comprised of 1 (One) 

Independent Directors 

5(2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the audit committee

who shall be non-executive directors of the company

excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at

least 1(one) independent director;

√ -

5(2)(c)

All members of the audit committee should be "financially

literate" and at least I (one) member shall have accounting

or related financial management background and

10(ten)years of such experience; 

√ -

3(3)(c)(i)

CFO & CS are different 

pereson 

√
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Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.

5(2)(d)

When the term of service of any Committee member expires

or there is any circumstance causing any Committee

member to be unable to hold office before expiration of the

term of service, thus making the number of the Committee

members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3

(three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee

member to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than

60 (sixty) days from the date of vacancy in the Committee to

ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit

Committee;

√ -

5(2)(e)
The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the

Committee.

√ -

5(2)(f)
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not

constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

√ -

5(3)(a)

The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the

Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee,

who shall be an Independent director;

√ -

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the audit committee,

the remaining members may elect one of themselves as

Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there

shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as required

under condition No.5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the

regular chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

- -  No such Incidence arose 

5(3)(c)
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remind present in

the Annual General Meeting (AGM):

√ -

5(4)(a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings

in a financial year: Provided that any emergency meeting in

addition to regular meeting may be convened at the request

of any one of the members of the Committee;

√ -

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be

constituted in presence of either two members or two third

of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is

higher, where presence of an independent director is a

must.

√ -

5(5) The Audit Committee shall:-

 5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process; √ -

 5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; √ -

 5(5)(c)

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure

that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the

Internal Audit and Compliance plan and review of the

Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

√ -

 5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors. √ -

 5(5)(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for

review of the annual financial statements before submission

to the Board for approval or adoption;

√ -

5(5)(f)

Review along with the management, the annual financial

statements before submission to the board for approval;

√ -

5.5(g)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half

yearly financial statements before submission to the board

for approval;

√ -

5.5(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; √ -

5(5)(i)
Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before

disclosing in the Annual Report;

√ -

5(5)(j)
Review statement of all related party transactions submitted

by the management;

√ -

5(5)(k)
Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control

weakness issued by statutory auditors.

√ -

5(5)(l)

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope

and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time

required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of

external auditors;

√ -
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5(5)(m)

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial public

Offering (IPO) or Repeat public Offering(RPO) or Rights

Share offer have been utilized as per the purpose stated in

relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the

Commission:

 - - N/A

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)(a)(i)
The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the

Board.

√ -

5(6)(a)(ii)
The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board

of Directors on the following findings, if any:-

5(6)(a)(ii)(a)
report on conflicts of interests;  - - 

 No such Incidence arose 

5(6)(a)(ii)(b)

suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material

defect identified in the internal audit and compliance

process or in the financial statements; control system;

 - - 

 No such Incidence arose 

5(6)(a)(ii)(c)

suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances

including  securities related laws, rules and regulations;

 - - 

 No such Incidence arose 

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)
any other matter which the Audit Committee deems

necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately; 

 - - 
 No such Incidence arose 

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities:-

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about

anything which has material impact on the financial

condition and results of operation and has discussed with

the Board and the management that any rectification is

necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such

rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit

Committee shall report such finding to the Commission,

upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three times

or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of

first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

 - -  No such reportable

 incidence arose 

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee,

including any report made to the Board under condition

5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the

Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the

annual report of the issuer company.

√ -

6. Nomination and remuneration Committee(NRC).-

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a)

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration

Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;

√  - 

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the

nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications,

positive attributes, experiences and independence of

directors and top level executive as well as a policy for

formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top

level executive;

√  The company follows 

government & Sugar 

corporation Ruls & 

Regulations 

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly

set forth in writing covering the areas stated at the condition

No. 6(5)(b).

√  - 

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)
The Committee shall comprise of at least three members

including an independent director;

√  - 

6(2)(b)
At least 02( two) members of the committee shall be non -

executive  directors;"

√  - 

6(2)(c)
Members of the Committee shall be nominated and

appointed by the Board;

√  - 

6(2)(d)
The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any

member of the Committee;

√  - 

6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of

any member of the Committee or in any other cases of

vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one

hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the

Committee;

 - - No such case  arose 

26



Remarks (if any)Title

Compliance 

Condition No.

6(2)(f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt

any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the

Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if

the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion form such

external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required

or valuable for the Committee;

 - - No such occurrence 

during the year

6(2)(g)
The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the

Committee;

√  - 

6(2)(h)
The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without

attendance of at least an independent director;

√  - 

6(2)(i)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or

indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy

role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium

from the company.

√  - 

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1(one) member of the NRC to be

Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent

director;

√  - 

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the

remaining members may elect one of themselves as

Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of

absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded

in the minutes;

√  - 

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual

general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the

shareholders:     

√  - 

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a)
The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial

year;

√  - 

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency

meeting upon request by  any member of  the NRC;

 - - No such case arose after 

formation of NRC

6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted

in presence of either two members or two third of the

members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where

presence of an independent director is must as required

under condition No. 6(2)(h);

√  - 

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be

recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be

confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

√  - 

6(5) Role of the NRC

6(5)(a)
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable

to the Board and to the shareholders;

√ -

6(5)(b)
NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and

make report with recommendation to the Board:

√ -

6(5)(b)(i)

Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,

positive attributes and independence of a director and

recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the

remuneration of the directors, top level executive,

considering the following: 

√  The company follows 

government & Sugar 

corporation Ruls & 

Regulations 

6(5)(b)(i)(a)

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable

and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable

directors to run the company successfully;

√ -

6(5)(b)(i)(b)

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear

and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

√ -

6(5)(b)(i)(c)

Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short

and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the

working of the company and its goals;

√ -

6(5)(b)(ii)

Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into

consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,

educational background and nationality;

√ -
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6(5)(b)(iii)

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors

and who may be appointed in top level executive position in

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their

appointment and removal to the Board;

√ -

6(5)(b)(iv)
Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of

independent directors and the Board; 

√ -

6(5)(b)(v)

Identifying the company's needs for employees at different

levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement

and promotion criteria; 

√ -

6(5)(b)(vi)
Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the

company's human resources and training policies;

√ -

6(5)(c)

The company shall disclose the nomination and

remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and activities

of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report.

√ -

7. External or Statutory Auditors

7(1)

The issuer shall not engage its external or statutory auditors

to perform the following services of the company, namely :--

7(1) (i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; √ -

 7 (1) (ii)
Financial information system design and implementation; √ -

7 (1) (iii)
Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting

records or financial statement;

√ -

7 (1) (iv) Broker –dealer services; √ -

7 (1) (v) Actuarial services; √ -

 7 (1) (vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; √ -

 7 (1) (vii) Any services that the Audit Committee determines. √ -

7 (1) (viii)

Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate

governance as required under condition No.9(1);

√ -

7 (1) (ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest √ -

7(2)

No Partner or employees of the external audit firms shall

possess any share of the company they audit at least during

the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or

her family members also shall not hold ant shares in the

said company:

√ -

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain

present in the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General

meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the

queries of the shareholders.

√ -

8. Maintaining a website by the Company.-

8(1)
The Company shall have an official website linked with the

website of the stock exchange.

√ -

8(2)
The company shall keep the website functional from the

date of listing.

√ -

8(3)

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures

on its website as required under the regulations of the

concerned stock exchange(s)

√ -

9.
Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.-

9(1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing

Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered

Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or

Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or

audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of

Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall

such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

√

9(2)

The professional who will provide the certificate on

compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be

appointed by the Shareholders in the annual general

meeting.

√

9(3)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with

the Annexure-C attached, in the directors' report whether

the company has complied with these conditions or not.

√ -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

The Shareholders of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Limited. 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion:  

We have audited the financial statements of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Limited, which 

comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2025, and the statement of 

comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, and statement of cash flows for the year 

then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies.  

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 

section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 

the financial position of the company as of June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and its 

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRSs). 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

1) The company has operating, financing, and other indicators regarding going concern issues.

We noted that long-term loans are being carried forward year after year, the company

consecutively making losses and it has come to alarming stage and payment of gratuity to

leaving employees lies for years.

2) The impairment test was not performed at the year-end, which is non-compliant with IAS

36.

3) The company has a lot of valuable trees on the premises, including in the factory and the

resort area, but the biological assets were not shown in the financial statements, which is a

non-compliance of IAS 41.

4) Due to the insufficient documents, a scope limitation arises for verifying  the following

account head: Quasi equity loan from the government, Foreign currency loan (China credit),

ADP local currency loan (BMRE), Interest payable (China credit), Interest payable on ADP

loan (BMRE), Creditors of sugar mills (note-18.01), Provision for incidental charge,

(Sundry accrued expense) BMRE erection charge amount, Provision for legal advisor fees,

Roller grooving bill of KSM, Abdur Rashid Ex Md RJC, Prokolpo discount which have

been carried for a long period.

5) A portion of Supplier Tax and VAT deduction has been carried forward for a long time.

6) The company has an outstanding gratuity liability of BDT 32,975,742 which has not been

settled for a long period of time, indicating non-compliance with employee benefit

obligations.

7) The current account balance between BSFIC and Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Limited

has not been reconciled and there is a difference of BDT 1,676,223.

8) Latest schedule -X (Shareholders summary) has not produced to us because the company is

processing to increase authorized share capital from BDT 20,000,000 to BDT 500,000,000.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
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in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for 

Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 

in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. 

Emphasis of Matters: 

We draw attention to the following matters: 

a) As per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) directive No:

BSEC/CMRRC/2009-193/37/Admin/132 (1), all listed securities issuers, except life

insurance companies, must obtain a credit rating within six months of each financial year.

But Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Limited. did not obtain the certificate.

b) As per section 11A(a) of the Companies Act 1994, a Public Limited Company should add

“PLC” to the name of the company, which was not followed by the company.

c) Debtors’ and creditors' aging were not prepared. Additionally, the company has no recovery

and repayment plan, which indicates inefficient internal control.

d) Sales and purchases do not match the VAT return and accounts as per the following

particulars.

Particulars 
As per the VAT 

return (Tk) 

As per Accounts 

(Tk) 
Difference (Tk) 

Sales 
 44,32,393 95,082,646 90,650,253 

Purchase 1,13,06,765 37,064,507 359,357,742 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters: 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of 

how our audit addressed the matters provided in that context. 

Risk Our response to the risk 

Revenue Recognition 

The company sales comprise revenue 

from the sale of products. Revenue from 

the sale of goods is recognized in the 

income statement when the significant 

Our procedures included the evaluation of internal 

control of activities over revenue recognition and 

testing of key controls. 

Testing timeliness of revenue recognition by 
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risks and reward of ownership have been 

transferred to the buyer 

comparing individual sales transactions to delivery 

documents and considering the adequacy of the entity’s 

disclosure regarding revenue. 

Dues from Sugar Mills Under BSFIC 

The company has transactions with 

various Sugar Mills under the 

Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industry 

Corporation (BSFIC). These transactions 

are related to inter transactions for 

adjustments, transfer of assets, temporary 

loan, payments/receipts on behalf of 

other Sugar Mills etc. Mentioned in the 

report respectively note no. 6.03. 

Considering the nature of transactions 

and amount, it is considered as key audit 

matters in our judgment.  

Our procedures included obtaining and understanding 

of management’s recognition and presentation, 

measurement, valuation and other assertion made by 

management regarding transactions incurred among 

various Sugar Mills operating under Bangladesh Sugar 

and Food Industry Corporation (BSFIC). 

As part of procedures, we collected respective ledgers, 

verified vouchers with supporting documents, 

reconciliation statements and also sent confirmation 

letters to obtain direct confirmation on reported 

balance.  

Other Information: 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the 

information in the Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report 

thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appeared to be 

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 

report in this regard.  

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements and Internal Controls  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with the Companies Act 1994, IFRSs, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and 

other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is 

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 

process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the

entities or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial

statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 

in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or 
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regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also 

report the following: 

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except those mentioned in the report,

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the statements of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by

the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Pear Ali FCA 

Partner 

Enrollment no. 0249 

     Dated:  29 OCT 2025  S. K.  BARUA  & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

       DVC:2510290249AS386227 
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

Assets

Non-current assets 56,571,832 53,515,899

Property, Plant & Equipment 4.00 56,571,832 53,515,899

Current assets 277,108,277 260,217,333

Inventory 5.00 105,493,515 119,444,915

Trade and Other  Receivables 6.00 129,837,321 119,504,979

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7.00 16,287,466 12,412,570

Advance Income Tax 8.00 5,361,369 4,588,956

Cash and Cash Equivalents 9.00 20,128,606 4,265,914

Total assets 333,680,109 313,733,232

Equity and Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity (211,178,875) (205,662,431)

Share Capital 10.00 20,000,000 20,000,000

Retained Earnings 11.00 (355,740,469) (340,224,025)

Quasi Equity Loan From Govt. 12.00 100,598,002 100,598,002

Government Grant 13.00 23,700,000 13,700,000

Capital Reserve 14.00 263,592 263,592

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities 127,517,952 81,634,968

Foreign Currency Loan (China Credit) 15.01 5,023,620 5,023,620

ADP Local Currency Loan (BMRE) 15.02 16,900,000 16,900,000

Interest Payable (China Credit) 15.03 8,397,348 8,095,931

Interest Payable on ADP Loan(BMRE) 15.04 50,611,100 49,766,100

Operating Loan From Govt. 15.05 45,483,119 -

Deferred Tax Liability 16.00 1,102,765 1,849,317

Current Liabilities 417,341,032 437,760,695

Un-Paid Dividend 17.00 - -

Liability For Goods 18.00 29,682,214 38,297,266

Liability For Expense 19.00 40,181,049 48,899,872

Liabilities for Other Finance 20.00 73,006,052 78,584,284

Bangladesh Welfare Foundation 21.00 - -

Workers Profit Participation Fund 22.00 2,303 2,303

Provision for Leave Pay & Gratuity 23.00 67,881,692 76,618,514

BSFIC Current Account 24.00 168,688,844 158,231,991

Inter-Project & Others 25.00 20,238,158 20,238,158

Provision for Income Tax 26.00 17,660,720 16,888,307

Total Liabilities 544,858,984 519,395,663

Total Equity and Liabilities 333,680,109 313,733,232

Net Asset Value  Per Share (NAVPS) 33.00 (105.59) (102.83) 

  

Partner

Enrollment No. 0249

S.K. Barua & Co.

Dated: Dhaka

26-Oct-25        DVC: 2510290249AS386227

Chartered Accountants 

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2025

Particulars

Pear Ali FCA

The annexed notes from an integral part of these accounts.

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Notes No.
Amount in Taka

Company Secretary  

 Khadiza Sultana 
 Managing Director   Director     

Md. Shafiqul Islam 

 Director 
Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman 
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

Revenue 27.00     92,513,506 42,615,723 

Cost of Goods Sold 28.00     (74,421,232)           (55,713,472)           

Gross Profit 18,092,274 (9,890,619) 

Administrative Expenses 29.00     (33,579,914) (29,373,676) 

Operating Profit (15,487,641) (38,648,765) 

Miscellaneous Income 30.00     2,990,816 6,561,906 

Financial Expenses 31.00     (1,173,850) (1,148,837) 

Profit before tax (13,670,675) (36,442,827) 

Current tax 32.00     (2,592,321) (1,819,908) 

Deferred tax 16.00     746,552 (3,443) 

Net Profit / (Loss) during the year (15,516,444) (38,266,178) 

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) 34.00 (7.76) (19.13)

Dated: Dhaka

26-Oct-25

Enrollment No. 0249

S.K. Barua & Co.

       DVC: 2510290249AS386227

The annexed notes from an integral part of these accounts.

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants 

Pear Ali FCA

Partner

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 30 June 2025

Particulars
Notes 

No.

Amount in Taka

Company Secretary  

 Khadiza Sultana 
 Managing Director   

Md. Hamiudul Islam 

Director     

Md. Shafiqul Islam 

 Director 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman 
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 July 01, 2024

to

June 30,2025 

 July 01, 2023

to

June 30,2024 

A. Cash flows from operating  activities:

Collection from Sales and other Income 109,105,738           109,708,585 

Payments to Suppliers and Other Expenses (143,411,721)         (103,555,996) 

Payments to and One behalf of Employees - - 

Cash Generated From Operation (34,305,982) 6,152,589 

Financial Expenses 1,173,850 (1,148,837) 

Income Tax - - 

Net Cash used in operating activities (33,132,132) 5,003,752 

B. Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment (6,460,862) (10,882,005) 

Advances & Loans made to Other Parties (27,433) 545,150 

Net Cash provided by Investing Activities (6,488,295) (10,336,855) 

C. Cash flows from financing activities:

Dividend Paid - (65,878) 

Operating Loan From Govt. 45,483,119 - 

Govtment Grant 10,000,000 7,700,000 

Net Cash provided by Financing Activities 55,483,119 7,634,122 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 15,862,692 2,301,019 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,265,914 1,964,894 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 20,128,606 4,265,914 

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand 394,207 70,294 

Cash at Banks 19,734,399 4,195,619 

20,128,606 4,265,914 

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share :Note 35 (16.57) 2.50 

Pear Ali FCA

Partner

Enrollment No. 0249

S.K. Barua & Co.

Dated: Dhaka Chartered Accountants 

26-Oct-25        DVC: 2510290249AS386227

The annexed notes from an integral part of these accounts.

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 30 June 2025

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Company Secretary  

 Khadiza Sultana 
 Managing Director   

Md. Hamiudul Islam 

Director     

Md. Shafiqul Islam 
 Director 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman 
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Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Ltd. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

for the year ended 30 June 2025 

1.00 GENERAL: 

1.01 About the Company: 

Renwick, Jajneswar& Co. (BD) Limited was incorporate with the Register of Joint Stock Companies, Dhaka, 

Bangladesh on 30-06-1988 vide incorporation no. C-17659 (459)/88 under the Companies Act. 1913 and 

obtained business commencement certificate i.e. dated 30-06-1988 vide commencement Certificate No- 2783 

from the Register of Joint Stock Companies, Dhaka, Bangladesh. The Shares of the Company are publicly traded 

of the floors at Dhaka Stock Exchange. 

1.02 Nature of Business: 

The company manufactures various spare parts especially sugar mills spare. 

1.03 Place of Business: 

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Renwick, Jajneswar& Co. (BD) Limited, Renwick Road, 

Kushtia-7000. 

The Factory of the Company is situated at Renwick Road, Kushtia-7000. 

2.00  Basis of Financial Statements Preparation and Presentation: 

2.01  Statement of Compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASs) 

and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

Bangladesh. 

2.02  Going Concern 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on the assumption that the entity is a going concern 

and will continue its business for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the entity has neither intention 

nor need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operation. The company’s revenue depends on the sugar 

mills operational activities. 

2.03  Regulatory Compliances 

As required, Renwick, Jeanswar& Co. (BD) Limited complies with the following major legal provisions in 

addition to the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations: 

a) The Income Tax Act 2023

b) The Income Tax Rules 1984

c) The Value Added Tax Act 2012

d) The Value Added Tax Rules 2016

e) Securities and Exchange Commission Rules 2020

f) The Customs Act 1969

g) The Labor Act 2006 (as amended in 2018)

2.04  Corporate Accounting Standards Practiced: 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IASs (International Accounting 

Standards) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in 

Bangladesh. The following IASs are applied to the financial statements for the year under audit: 

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 

IAS 2 Inventories 

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows 

IAS8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 

IAS 10 Events after the Reporting period 

IAS12 Income Taxes 

IAS16 Properties, Plant and Equipment 

IAS 19 Employee Benefits 

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs 

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures 

IAS32 Financial Instruments: Presentation 

IAS 33 Earnings per Share 

IAS37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

The following IFRS is applicable to the financial statements for the year under review 

IFRS 1 First time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards 
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IFRS 7 Financial instrument: Disclosures 

IFRS 9 Financial instrument 

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. 

2.05  Measurement Bases Used in Preparing the Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared on "Historical Cost" convention basis, which is one of the most 

commonly adopted bases provided in "the framework for the preparation and presentation of financial 

statements" issued by the International Accounting Standard Committee (IASC). 

2.06  Functional and Presentation Currency 

The financial statements are expressed in Bangladeshi Taka. The figures of financial statements have been 

rounded off to the nearest Taka. 

2.07  Components of the Financial Statements: 

According to IAS –1 “Presentation of the Financial Statements” the complete set of financial statement 

includes the following components 

a) Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2025.

b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2025.

c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2025.

d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2025.

e) Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

2.08 Reporting Period 
The financial period of the company covers 12 Months from 1

st
 July 2024 to 30

th
 June 2025. 

2.09  Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company 
The Board of Directors of Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Limited is responsible for the preparation and 

presentation of financial statements of the Company. 

2.10 Authorization date for issuing Financial Statements: 

The financial statements were authorized by the Board of Directors on October 26, 2025. 

3.00 Significant Policies: 

3.01  Basis of Accounting: 

The Company has adopted International Accounting Standard (IAS) and has prepared its accounts on a going 

concern basis under the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles on historical cost convention 

3.02  Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation: 

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at cost less depreciation in accordance with IAS-16 “Property, Plant & 

Equipment”. Cost represents cost of acquisition and includes purchase price and other directly attributed costs of 

bringing the assets to working conditions for its intended use. No deprecation is charged on Land & Land 

development. Depreciation on all other item of PPE is computed on straight line method sufficient to write off 

depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposal off is eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation 

and any loss on such disposal is reflected in operations for the year. 

International Accounting Standard (IAS) 36 named “Impairment of Assets” requires impairment test of property, 

Plant and Equipment and necessary disclosure in this regard. The company has no laid down policy and 

procedure regarding impairment test, and no such test was carried out during the year. 

Depreciation of addition has been charged based on an asset when it is available for use. 

 The Annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are. 

Building & Construction 5% 

Water Installment  10% 

Electrical Installment 10% 

Plant & Machinery      7.50% 

Lathe Machine 5% 

Over Head Crane  10% 

Furniture & fixture       6% 

Office Equipment  10% 

Transport & Vehicles 20% 

Sugarcane Crusher       10% 

Loose Tools & other Assets      10% 

Television       10% 

Renwick Park & Resort 10% 

Weigh Bridge 10% 
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Sundry Assets 10% 

Miscellaneous Assets 10% 

3.03  Inventories: 

Inventories comprise of raw materials, semi-finished goods, and finished goods, store and spares Agency Back 

crusher spares, crusher spares lying with Agents. They are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value in 

accordance with IAS-2 “Inventory” after making due allowance for any obsolete or slow-moving item. The cost 

of inventories assigned by using FIFO. Net realizable value is determined after deducting the estimated cost of 

completion and/or cost to be incurred for affecting the sale price. 

3.04   Trade and Other Receivables: 

These are carried at original amount considered good & collectable during this year, we are made provision on 

inter sugar mills receivable as per basis of our judgment against previous transaction performance and duration 

of credit sales collection. 

3.05  Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

According to IAS-7 “Statement of Cash Flows” Cash comprises of cash in hand and demand deposits. IAS 1 

“Presentation of Financial Statement” provides that cash and cash equivalents are not restricted in use considered 

as cash and cash equivalents. 

3.06  Creditors and Accruals: 

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in future for goods and service received whether or not billed 

by the supplier. 

3.07  Employee Benefit: 

The company maintains the following benefits for their employees. 

a) Provident fund Scheme:

The company maintains a contributory Provident Fund Scheme for its officers and Staff to which the employer

and the employees (Company) contribute @8.33% and 10% of basic pay respectively.

The company maintains a contributory Provident Fund Scheme for its Workers to which both the employer and

the employees (Company) contribute @ 10% of basic pay.

b) Gratuity Scheme:

The Company maintains an unfunded Gratuity Scheme for its permanent employees and provision there against

is made annually @30% of basic pay and such gratuity is calculated at the rate of last two month’s basic

salary/wages of the individual employee and no actuarial valuation has been done as per IAS 19 named

“Employee Benefit”.

c) Welfare Profit Participation fund:

The company provides 5% of net profit before tax after changing such expenses as workers profit participation

in accordance with Bangladesh Labor Law 2006 (Amendment) act 2013. But for financial year 2024-25 the

company has not made a provision for Profit Participation Fund because of being loss.

3.08 Taxation: 
The corporate tax for public limited companies is 22.5%. And if the company earned net loss, minimum tax will 

be 1% on total turnover. During the year the entity has earned net loss, so the provision made has been 

calculated on the minimum tax basis, which is adequate. 

3.09 Deferred Taxation: 

Deferred tax is provided for all temporary differences comprising between the tax base of assets and liabilities 

and other amounts in financial statements in accordance with the provision of IAS- 12. 
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3.10 Cash Flow Statement: 

Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 “Cash Flow Statement” and in cash flow 

the operating Activities have been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange 

Rule, 2020 

3.11 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statement: 

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting amounts of assets and liabilities and 

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of audited financial statements and revenues and 

expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for 

accounting for certain items such as long-term contracts, deprecation, employee benefit plan, tax and reserves 

etc. 

3.12 Related Party Transactions 

As per International Accounting Standards IAS-24: "Related Party Disclosures", parties are considered to be 

related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the 

other party in making financial and operating decisions. The Company carried out transactions in the ordinary 

course of business on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates with its related parties. 

Particulars Opening Debit Credit Balance 

Panchagarh Sugar Mills Ltd. 18,950,645 - - 18,950,645 

Thakurgaon Sugar Mills Ltd. 10,552,791 7,135,679 6,709,041 10,979,429 

Setabgong Sugar Mills Ltd. 19,958,623 - 10,000,000 9,958,623 

Shympur Sugar Mills Ltd. 31,638,198 3 756,000 30,882,201 

Rangpur Sugar Mills Ltd. (2,991,995) - 23,223 (3,015,218) 

Jaipurhat Sugar Mills Ltd. (8,007,799) 11,521,367 7,510,356 (3,996,787) 

Rajshahi Sugar Mills Ltd. 6,733,147 13,037,385 9,344,321 10,426,211 

Natore Sugar Mills Ltd. 14,827,167 15,387,429 13,992,498 16,222,098 

North Bengal Sugar Mills Ltd. 4,910,593 30,777,092 25,996,377 9,691,308 

Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd. 11,396,370 - 3,000,000 8,396,370 

kushtia Sugar Mills Ltd. 5,072,887 4,488 32,059 5,045,316 

Carew & Co. (BD) Ltd. (4,188,156) 26,138,087 20,324,020 1,625,911 

Mobarakgang Sugar Mills Ltd. (456,082) 12,545,674 6,749,822 5,339,770 

Faridpur Sugar Mills Ltd. 37,441,046 7,834,573 5,623,930 3,9651,689 

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. (37,337,149) 6,737,109 6,739,552 (3,076,415) 
\ 

3.13 Reporting Currency and level of precision: 
The figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh currency (Taka). 

3.14 Revenue Recognition: 
The company recognizes revenue when risk of ownership has been transferred to buyer, which satisfied all the 

condition for the revenue recognition as provide in IFRS 15. 

3.15     Earnings Per Share (EPS): 

i. The Company calculates Earning per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS-33 “Earning Per Share” which

has been shown on the face of profit & loss account and the computation of EPS is stated in Accounts.

ii. Basic Earnings per Share:

This has been calculating by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares issued by the

Company.

iii. Diluted Earnings per Share:

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for dilution during the year

under review.
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3.16 Board Meeting: 
Number of members in the Board of Directors of the Company is Four (4) Board Meeting and Four (4) Audit 

committee meetings were held during the year to transact various businesses. 

3.17   Comparative Information and Rearrangement thereof 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information in the 

financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of 

the current year financial statements. Previous year figure has been re-arranged whenever considered necessary 

to ensure comparability with the current year’s presentation as per IAS-8:" Accounting Policies, Changes in 

Accounting Estimates and Errors" 

3.18 Reason of Increase of Earning per share (EPS) 

i. Sales have been increased.

ii. Direct labor expenses have been decreased.

iii. Factory Overhear expense have been decreased.

3.19   Reason of decrease of operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) 

i. Increase of payment to suppliers and other expenses.

3.20  Reason of decrease of Net Asset Value Per Share: 

During the year the entity has earned net loss of Tk. 15,516,444 and increased accumulated loss as on June 30, 2025 

stood at Tk.  355,740,469  

i. Trade Receivable decrease because of adjustment with Head Office & Sugar mills

ii. Bad debt provisions made against credit sales collection. As a result, Net Asset Value Per Share has decrease

by  Tk. 2.76

3.21 Expenditure in Foreign Currencies: 

No payment was made during the year in foreign currency on account of royalty, Professional, consultation fees, 

interest on others. 

3.22 Post Balance sheet Events: 

There were no significant events that has occurred between the balance sheet date and the date when the 

financial statements are authorized for issue by the board of director except that the board of directors of 

RENW`ICK, JAJNESWAR & CO. (BD) LTD. Kushtia in meeting held recommended no dividend declaration 

during the year subject to approval of shareholder in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

4.00     Property, Plant & Equipment

A. Cost:

Opening Balance 173,598,647        162,616,642        

Addition during the Year 6,460,862 10,982,005          

Closing Balance 180,059,509        173,598,647        

B. Accumulated Depreciation:

Opening Balance 120,082,748        117,751,020        

Charged during the Year 3,404,929 2,331,728 

Closing Balance 123,487,677        120,082,748        

Written Down Value (A-B) 56,571,832          53,515,899          

5.00     Inventory 

Finished goods 5.01        11,181,815          13,852,474          

Work in Process 5.02        56,187,000          58,303,500          

Stores & Spares 5.03        34,961,437          43,615,678          

Crushers Spares Lying with agent 5.04        3,163,263 3,673,263 

Total 105,493,515        119,444,915        

5.01     Finished goods

Opening Balance 13,852,474          8,133,318 

Addition during the Year - 5,725,385 

13,852,474          13,858,703          

Adjustment during the Year (2,670,659) (6,229) 

Closing Balance 11,181,815          13,852,474          

5.02     Work in Process

Opening Balance 58,303,500          61,294,500          

Addition during the Year - 600,000 

58,303,500          61,894,500          

Adjustment during the Year (2,116,500) (3,591,000)           

Closing Balance 56,187,000          58,303,500          

5.03     Stores & Spares

Opening Balance 43,615,678          46,357,915          

Addition during the Year 37,064,507          29,797,752          

80,680,185          76,155,667          

Adjustment during the Year (45,718,749)        (32,539,989)         

Closing Balance 34,961,437          43,615,678          

5.04     Crushers Spares Lying with agent

Opening Balance 3,673,263 5,659,227 

Addition during the Year - - 

3,673,263 5,659,227 

Adjustment during the Year (10,000) (34,000) 

3,663,263 5,625,227 

Provision for bad debts of Stock with agent (500,000) (1,951,964)           

Closing Balance 3,163,263 3,673,263 

Note 

No.

***Details are Shown in "Annexure-A"

Amount in Taka

Particulars
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 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

Note 

No.

Amount in Taka

Particulars

6.00     Trade & Other Receivables

Due from Crusher Agents 6.01        - - 

Sundry Debtors 6.02        4,899 4,899 

Due from Sugar Mill Under BSFIC 6.03        129,832,423        119,500,080        

Total 129,837,321        119,504,979        

6.01     Due From Crusher Agents 

Dis-Connected 3,037,309 3,037,309 

Dues Under Court Case 6,631,096 6,631,096 

Total Dues 9,668,405 9,668,405 

Provision For Bad Debts (Discount Agent) (5,107,983) (5,107,983)           

Provision For Bad Debts (Running Agent) (4,560,422) (4,560,422)           

Total - - 

6.02     Sundry Debtors

Bangladesh Engineering Corporation 134,499 134,499 

Chittagong Steel Mills 341,658 341,658 

BIWTA 33,396 33,396 

Renewal Fee Receivable 5,100 5,100 

Mango Sale Receivable - - 

Total Dues 514,652 514,652 

Provision for doubtful Debt (509,753) (509,753) 

Total 4,899 4,899 

6.03     Dues From Suger Mills Under BSFIC

Panchagarh Sugar Mills Ltd. 18,950,645 18,950,645

Thakurgaon Sugar Mills Ltd. 10,979,429 10,552,791

Setabgong Sugar Mills Ltd. 9,958,623 19,958,623

Shympur Sugar Mills Ltd. 30,882,201 31,638,198

North Bengal Sugar Mills Ltd. 9,691,308 4,910,593

Rajshahi Sugar Mills Ltd. 10,426,211 6,733,147

kushtia Sugar Mills Ltd. 5,045,316 5,072,887

Carew & Co. (BD) Ltd. 1,625,911 (4,188,156)

Mobarakgang Sugar Mills Ltd. 5,339,770 (456,082)

Faridpur Sugar Mills Ltd. 39,651,689 37,441,046

Natore Sugar Mills Ltd. 16,222,098 14,827,167

Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd. 8,396,370 11,396,370

Total Dues 167,169,571        156,837,229        

Provision for doubtful Debt (37,337,149)        (37,337,149)         

Total 129,832,423        119,500,080        

7.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances 7.01        5,686,092 4,785,409 

Deposits 7.02        226,800 226,800 

Prepayments 7.03        10,374,573          7,400,361 

Total 16,287,466          12,412,570          
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 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

Note 

No.

Amount in Taka

Particulars

7.01     Advances

Advance against Salary and Wages 7.01.01 28,875 370 

Motor Cycle/ Bi-Cycle Loan 7.01.02 26,611 54,325 

Travelling & Conveyance 16,976 15,032 

Advance against Expenses/Purchases 74,647 51,966 

Advance Against Supplies 7.01.03 2,043,328 1,141,660 

Running Bill Paid to Sub-con. Party 7.01.04 3,495,656 3,495,656 

House Building Loan 7.01.05 - 26,400 

Total 5,686,092 4,785,409 

7.01.01 Advance against Salary and Wages 

Selim Reza Ripon, Khalashi - 370 

Tayabul Hasan, Am Acc 7,000 - 

Md. Hamidul Islam, MD, RJC 21,875 - 

Total 28,875 370 

7.01.02 Motor Cycle/ Bi-Cycle Loans

Elias Hossain, OA Adm - 12,673 

Jafar Iqbal, CA 26,611 41,652 

Total 26,611 54,325 

7.01.03 Advance Aganist Suppliers

Linde / BOC (BD) Ltd,Khulna 682,237 682,941 

Jamuna Oil Co. Ltd 115 60,867 

Bismillah Enterprise 48 48 

Monir Iron Store 147,109 147,109 

M/S Bishwas Traders, Kushtia 22,153 22,153 

M/S R. S. Enterprise 54,684 54,684 

M/S Sarda Traders, Kushtia 5,509 5,509 

M/S Murad Sanetary 10,161 10,161 

Tijarha Enterprise 51,965 51,965 

Maria Electric 3,392 3,392 

Fero Aloi Co. 34,967 34,967 

Imran Hardware 10,778 10,778 

M/S Sujana Hardware 8,551 8,551 

Bangladesh Insu.& Sanetary (BISIF) 603 603 

Sami Computer, Kushtia 3,450 3,450 

M/S Rahim Steel Mills Ltd. 999,705 44,141 

Mamun Motor Workshop, Kst 225 225 

Saver refactories Dhaka 116 116 

BSRM 3,499 - 

BRB Cable (145) - 

Metro Motors 4,205 - 

Total 2,043,328 1,141,660 
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 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

Note 

No.

Amount in Taka

Particulars

7.01.04 Running Bill Paid to Sub-con. Party

M/S Modern Steel Engineering. 3,495,656 3,495,656 

Total 3,495,656 3,495,656 

7.01.05 House Building Loan

MD. Rakibul Islam, AM (Com) - 26,400 

- 26,400 

7.02     Deposits

Security Deposit 226,800 226,800 

Total 226,800 226,800 

7.03     Prepayments

VAT Current A/C 10,374,573          7,400,361 

Total 10,374,573          7,400,361 

8.00     Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance 4,588,956 3,590,424 

Addition during this year 2,592,321 1,819,908 

7,181,277 5,410,332 

Last Years' Adjustment (1,819,908) (821,376) 

Closing Balance 5,361,369 4,588,956 

9.00     Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash in Hand 394,207 70,294 

Cash at Bank 9.01        19,734,399          4,195,619 

Total 20,128,606          4,265,914 

9.01     Cash at Bank

Sonali Bank Ltd., Kushtia Br. A/C no-3017133003089 10,898,339          2,156,103 

Rupali Bank Ltd., Kushtia Br. A/C no-3160020002959 8,820,011 2,022,183 

Sonali Bank Ltd.,Cor. Br,Dhaka A/C no-1617033017533 - - 

Basic Bank Ltd. Kushtia A/C no-3610-01-0006756 16,050 17,334 

Total 19,734,399          4,195,619 
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10.00 Share Capital

Authorized Capital: Tk.200,000,000

200,000,000        200,000,000 

200,000,000        200,000,000 

Issued, Called and Paid-up Capital: Tk. 20,000,000

20,000,000 20,000,000        

20,000,000 20,000,000        

 No. of Share  Face value (Tk)  Face value (Tk) 

702,577           10.00 7,025,770          

1,020,000        10.00 10,200,000        

277,423           10.00 2,774,230          

2,000,000 20,000,000        

No. of 

Shareholder
In Percentage

1435 104,562 5.23%

96 117,329 5.87%

6 40,344 2.02%

2 21,628 1.08%

1 25,502 1.28%

1 30,980 1.55%

0 - 0.00%

1 51,027 2.55%

4 588,628 29.43%

1 1,020,000 51.00%

1547 2,000,000 100%

 Classification 

Total :

Holding Range

Amount in Taka

35.13%

51.00%

13.87%

100%

Distribution of each Class of equity, setting out the number of holders and percentage, in the following

categories:

Total Holdings

BSFIC/Govt.

Institute

General Public

In Percentage

 Note 

No. 
Particulars

20,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk.10.00 each. 

2,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk.10.00 each

Paid-up Capital and are classified as follows:

Up to 500 Share

50,001  Shares to  1,00,000 Shares

100,001  Shares  to  1,000,000 Shares

1,000,001  Shares   to   2,000,000 Shares

501 Shares   to  5000 Shares

5,001 Shares  to 10,000 Shares

10,001 Shares  to  20,000  Shares

20,001  Shares  to  30,000 Shares

30,001  Shares   to  40,000 Shares

40,001  Shares   to  50,000 Shares
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

11.00     Retained Earnings

Opening Balance (340,224,025)        (302,617,289) 

Profit after Tax (15,516,444)          (38,266,178) 

Prior year adjustment - 659,442 

Closing Balance (355,740,469)        (340,224,025) 

12.00     Quasi Equity Loan From Govt

Quasi Equity Loan From Govt. 100,598,002         100,598,002 

Total 100,598,002         100,598,002 

This has arisen as per Vender's Agreement Dated 25-09-1988

13.00     Government Grant

Opening Balance 13,700,000 6,000,000 

Addition during  the year 10,000,000 7,700,000 

Closing Balance 23,700,000 13,700,000 

14.00     Capital Reserve:

Capital Reserve 263,592 263,592 

263,592 263,592 

15.00     Long Term Loan

Foreign Currency Loan (China Credit) 5,023,620 5,023,620 

ADP Local Currency Loan (BMRE) 16,900,000 16,900,000 

Interest Payable (China Credit) 8,397,348 8,095,931 

Interest Payable on ADP Loan (BMRE) 50,611,100 49,766,100 

Operating Loan From Govt. 45,483,119 - 

Total: 126,415,187         79,785,651 

15.01     Foreign Currency Loan (China Credit)

Foreign Currency Loan (China Credit) 5,023,620             5,023,620 

Closing Balance 5,023,620             5,023,620 

15.02     ADP Local Currency Loan (BMRE)

ADP Local Currency Loan (BMRE) 16,900,000           16,900,000                  

Closing Balance 16,900,000           16,900,000                  

15.03     Interest Payable (China Credit)

Opening Balance 8,095,931 7,794,514 

Interest during the Year 301,417 301,417 

Closing Balance 8,397,348             8,095,931 

15.04     Interest Payable on ADP Loan (BMRE)

Opening Balance 49,766,100 48,921,100 

Interest during the Year 845,000 845,000 

Closing Balance 50,611,100           49,766,100 

15.05     Operating Loan From Govt.

Opening balance - - 

Addition during the year 45,483,119 - 

Closing Balance 45,483,119           - 

16.00     Deferred Tax Liability

Opening Balance 1,849,317 1,845,874 

Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income) (746,552) 3,443 

Closing Balance 1,102,765             1,849,317 

 Note No. Particulars
Amount in Taka

For the current year the management of the company charged interest @ 5% p.a. on the loan balance as per 

decision of the corporation forwarded to the company vide No. B.S.F.I.C/Account (Project) 2008-09,dt. 30-06-

2010.     

Loan for BMRE WON 2,178538 Equivalent to Tk. 5,023,620 was received for machinery and Spares from China

National Complete Plant Export Corporation Under Contract No. 1794 (F) dt,June 25, 1989. The repayment of the

loan is to be made in 10 (TEN) installments were over due up to Financial Year 2003-2004. Due to amount is

payable to the Govt. of Bangladesh in local currency.

The above balance is as per current accounts balance represents ADP loan and China credit Loan received from

Government of Bangladesh for BMRE and other purpose through BSFIC. This is made up as follows.

ADP Local Currency Loan for BMRE of Tk. 16,900,000  was received from Govt. The management did not pay 

any money to the Govt. though the amount was due till June 30, 2010.

For the current year the management of the Company charge interest @ 6% on the loan balance as per Gazette 

which endorsed from BSFIC.
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
 Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

****Details shown in Annexure-B.

17.00     Un-Paid Dividend

Opening Balance - 77,750 

Paid during the year - (77,750) 

Closing Balance - - 

18.00     Liability For Goods

Creditors for Goods of Sugar Mills 18.01 1,245,994 4,245,994 

Creditors for Goods of Sub-Contract 18.02 289,833 289,833 

Creditors for Goods of Others 18.03 18,057,967 19,687,674 

Creditors of Suger Mills Under BSFIC 18.04 10,088,420 14,073,765 

29,682,214 38,297,266 

18.01     Creditors for Goods of Sugar Mills

Creditors for Goods of Sugar Mills 4,245,994 4,245,994 

Adjustment during the year (3,000,000) - 

Closing Balance 1,245,994 4,245,994 

18.02     Creditors for Goods of Sub-Contract

Creditors for Goods of Sub-Contract 289,833 289,833 

Closing Balance 289,833 289,833 

18.03     Creditors for Goods of Others

Opening Balance 19,687,674 22,549,545 

Addition during  the year 2,834,524 2,404,482 

22,522,198 24,954,027 

Adjustment  during the year (4,464,231) (5,266,353) 

Closing Balance 18,057,967 19,687,674 

18.04     Creditors of Suger Mills Under BSFIC

Rangpur Sugar Mills Ltd. 3,015,218 2,991,995 

Jaipurhat Sugar Mills Ltd. 3,996,787 8,007,799 

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. 3,076,415 3,073,972 

10,088,420 14,073,765 

19.00     Liability For Expense

Sundry Accrued Expenses 19.01 6,657,134 6,286,842 

Outstanding Gratuity Bill 19.02 32,975,742 42,064,857 

Provision For Incidental Charges Payable to Agents 548,171 548,171 

Total 40,181,049 48,899,872 

19.01     Sundry Accrued Expenses

BMRE erection Charges 1,378,000 1,378,000 

Audit Fee Provision 115,000 115,000 

Provision For Legal Advisor Fees 134,485 134,485 

Casual Salary and Wages 839,345 666,037 

Dhaka stock Exchange Membership 15,000 15,000 

Roller Groving Bill Of KSM 242,550 242,550 

Revenue Stump 32,370 - 

Jahidul Islam, Asst. Welder 3,434 - 

Workers OT Bill 1,077,481 791,711 

Outstanding Board Meeting 98,700 83,700 

Motiar Rahman, Sk 3,272 3,272 

Ilias Hossain, OA 1,425 1,425 

Md. Abdur Rashid , IT Adviser 10,200 10,200 

GM Abdul Aowal, AAO 562 562 

TSL Commission Payable 79,020 148,918 

Babli Sarkar, AM (Mach) 215 215 

Ali Hossain, Molder 2,448 - 

Md. Giash Uddin, AM(Mach) 605 605 

Delower Hossain, Turner 150 150 

Abdur Rashid Ex MD, RJC 2,548,972 2,548,972 

Prokolpo  Discount 44,438 44,438 

Raju Ahmed, Manager mech 8,466 - 

Akter kamal, OA - 550 

Badsha Alamgir, Computer Operatior - 1,055 

Mahbubul Alam, Girjanath Road, Kustia - 99,456 

Robil islam, Khalashi 44 44 

Goljer Hossen, Fitter 498 498 
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
 Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

Hasan Mahbub Jwel, DM Mech 5,844 

Abu Wahab, Cashier 3,981 

MM Enterprise 10,630 

Total 6,657,134 6,286,842 

19.02     Outstanding Gratuity Bill

Md. Monohar Ali, Ex Driver - 511,621 

Md. Abdur Razzak, Ex Driver - 892,645 

Md.Omar Ali, Ex Mechinist - 275,877 

Md.Thoidul Islam, Ex. Acc.Asistant - 246,920 

Md.Rafik Uddin, Ex.Turnar 729 729 

Md.Arif Uddin, Ex Molder - 385,383 

Md. Nur Islam, Ex Molder 20 20 

Md.Yeakub Ali, Ex.Habilder - 520,405 

Md.Abdul Karim Shake, Machanick 1 1 

Late Abdul Khalek, Kahlashi - 62,070 

Yead Ali, Ex. Porter - 718,267 

Robzel Hossain, Ex. Blacksmith - 680,765 

Korban ALi-1, Ex. Moulder 250,946 756,392 

Hasmot Ali, Ex. Welder 208,102 627,268 

Abdur Rahman, Ex. Moulder 203,254 612,655 

Late Badar Uddin, Fitter 134,274 409,044 

Murad Ali, Ex. Turner 268,099 808,089 

Adal Uddin, Ex. Molder 290,527 875,684 

Idris Ali, Welder 216,177 681,772 

Minaj Rahman, Foreman 430,547 1,297,686 

Abdur Rasid, Turner 347,209 864,751 

Tofazzel Hossain, F.P. Mechanic 389,520 942,983 

Mohor Ali, Mechinist 320,020 774,745 

Motiar Rahman, Moulder 210,664 634,986 

Asadul Islam, Time Keeper - 80,288 

Altaf Hossain, Crane Operator 270,070 653,828 

Golger Hossain, Ex. Turner 325,492 787,990 

Soro, Patern Maker 374,595 906,855 

Ranjit Kumar Biswas, Ex. Forman 497,129 1,203,478 

Md. Amim Uddin, Ex. Tuck Helper. 379,206 918,018 

Shahidul Islam,Ex. Mechanics 325,552 717,293 

Abdul Karim, Ex Machinist 229,161 512,526 

Md. Bozlar Rahman, Ex. Moulder 210,528 477,634 

Joinal Abedin, Ex. Moulder 225,833 506,293 

Delowar Hossain, Turner 468,926 1,033,165 

Harez Ali, Plamber 370,556 816,444 

Md. Rejon Ali, Mechanic 742,632 1,119,876 

Abul Hossain, Asst. Fitter 469,848 708,539 

Afaz Uddin, Peon 637,114 960,761 
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 Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

Delower Hosain, Guest House Cook 755,242 1,138,890 

Shofiul Alam, Khalasi 732,082 1,103,967 

Monohor Ali , Molder 862,500 1,300,628 

Nazrul Islam, Peon 840,376 1,267,265 

Kiamot Ali, Ex Mechinist 965,312 1,455,660 

Atiar Rahman, Ex Habilldar 900,916 1,183,274 

Md. Year Ali, Mechanic 706,076 940,523 

Md. Shofiul Islam, Weigh Bridge Mechanic 738,316 969,720 

Monojit Kumar Bashu, Ex Welder 1,275,783 1,604,492 

Bikas Chandra Chakrabarti, Ex turner 1,207,829 1,519,031 

Ashadul Haque, Ex Welder 1,276,434 1,605,311 

Yead Ali, Ex. Hamarman 1,118,766 1,407,025 

Abu Taleb, Ex Plamber 1,236,701 1,555,342 

Ranjit Kumar Biswas, Ex. Turner 29,984 29,984 

Md. Ilias Hossain, OA 1,896,577 - 

Kanai, Suiper 1,440,995 - 

Md. Helal Uddin, Turner 1,931,128 - 

Md. Abu Diat, Molder 1,810,525 - 

Md. Lokman Hossain, Molder 1,251,751 - 

Md. Shahadot Hossain, Mechinist 1,304,168 - 

Sheikh Ali Ahmed, Foreman 1,897,551 - 

Total 32,975,742 42,064,857 
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20.00 Liabilities for Other Finance

Security Deposited by the Agents 20.01 544,729 544,729 

Security Deposited by the Suppliers 20.02 10,202,586 9,193,652 

Mosque Fund 22,065 76,382 

Advance Deposit against Order 20,300 20,300 

Officers Association 4,620 4,620 

Bangladesh Engineering Works - - 

Officers & Ladies Club (48,425) (57,501) 

Provident Fund 20.03 26,773,495 27,610,396 

Salary Payable 5,991,794 9,259,377 

Union Subscription 45,743 34,343 

Suppliers Income Tax & VAT Deduction 20.04 8,583,125 9,791,047 

Subcontractors Bill Payable 20,425,256 21,685,970 

Canteen Bill 2,680 2,680 

Welfare Fund 438,084 418,289 

Total 73,006,052 78,584,284 

20.01 Security Deposited by Agents

Renwick Unit 345,658 345,658 

Jajneswar Unit 199,071 199,071 

Total 544,729 544,729 

20.02 Security Deposited by the Suppliers

Suppliers 4,377,306 3,043,454 

Sub-Contractor 5,825,280 6,150,199 

Total 10,202,586 9,193,652 

20.03 Provident Fund

BSFIC Officers & Employees P. F. Trust 1,864,399 2,047,885 

Renwick & Co. Ltd. Employees P.F. Trust 24,909,096 25,562,511 

Total 26,773,495 27,610,396 

20.04 Suppliers Income Tax & VAT Deduction

Opening Balance 9,791,047 10,833,673 

Addition during  the year 3,691,227 2,832,799 

13,482,274 13,666,472 

Adjustment  during the year (4,899,149) (3,875,425) 

Closing Balance 8,583,125 9,791,047 

* Suppliers Income Tax & VAT is paid of the during year & rest of the balances was very old.

Note 

No.
Particulars

Amount in Taka
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21.00 Bangladesh Welfare Foundation

Opening Balance - 56,175 

Adjustment  during the year - (56,175) 

Closing Balance - - 

22.00 Workers Profit Participation Fund

Workers Profit Participation Fund 2,303 2,303 

Closing Balance 2,303 2,303 

23.00 Leave Pay & Gratuity

Opening Balance 76,618,514 75,673,940 

Addition during  the year 23.01 8,018,523 9,563,210 

84,637,037 85,237,150 

Adjustment  during the year (16,755,345) (8,618,636) 

Closing Balance 67,881,692 76,618,514 

23.01   Addition of Leave Pay & Gratuity

Manufacturing Account 6,562,716 7,874,822 

Trading Account 1,455,807 1,688,388 

8,018,523 9,563,210 

24.00 BSFIC Current Account

Opening Balance 158,231,991           174,719,565 

Addition during  the year 54,929,209 7,519,614 

213,161,200           182,239,180 

Adjustment  during the year (44,472,356) (24,007,189) 

Closing Balance 168,688,844           158,231,991 

25.00 Inter-Project & Others

Inter-Project & Others 20,238,158 20,238,158 

Closing Balance 20,238,158 20,238,158 

26.00 Provision For Tax

Opening Balance 16,888,307 15,889,775 

Addition during  the year 2,592,321 1,819,908 

19,480,628 17,709,683 

Adjustment  during the year (1,819,908) (821,376) 

Closing Balance 17,660,720 16,888,307 
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Year wise provision for Tax are given below

 Tax Provision  Paid/Adjusted  Balance

660,370 660,370 - 

5,783,719 2,539,630 3,244,089 

3,465,779 - 3,465,779 

1,708,085 - 1,708,085 

4,188,739 - 4,188,739 

1,373,986 - 1,373,986 

1,075,385 - 1,075,385 

1,611,065 - 1,611,065 

2,746,716 2,746,716 - 

3,068,239 3,068,239 - 

6,531,939 6,531,939 - 

2,779,294 2,779,294 - 

3,537,256 3,537,256 - 

2,808,783 2,808,783 - 

1,097,046 1,097,046 - 

1,033,002 1,033,002 - 

1,936,661 1,936,661 - 

821,376 821,376 - 

1,819,908 1,819,908 - 

2,592,321 2,592,321 

50,639,669 31,380,220 19,259,449 

2008-2009

2009-2010

1998-1999

1992-1993

1993-1994

1995-1996

1996-1997

1997-1998

Assessment year

1990-1991

1991-1992

2010-2011

2017-2018

2018-2019

2023-2024

Note: Case settlement at Commissioner (Tax Appeal) IT Year:2008-09,2009-10,2010-11  assessment complete 

for the assessment year 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-2022, 2022-23, 2023-2024 & 2024-2025.

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

2019-2020

2024-2025

Grand Total 

2025-2026
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

27.00     Revenue

Sales  102,669,469           41,114,828 

VAT        (13,259,851)           (4,446,172)

        89,409,618 36,668,656 

Other Sale without VAT

Sales of Sub-Contract Item 3,103,888          5,947,067 

Total         92,513,506 42,615,723 

28.00 Cost of Goods Sold

Materials Consumed 28.01 24,311,136        10,055,080         

Direct Labor 28.02 27,425,610        29,332,079         

Factory Overhead 28.03 17,897,327        19,054,470         

Cost of  Production 69,634,073        58,441,628         

Work - in Process (Opening) 58,303,500        61,294,500         

Work - in Process (Closing) (56,187,000)      (58,303,500)        

71,750,573        61,432,628         

Finished Goods (Opening) 13,852,474        8,133,318 

Finished Goods (Closing) (11,181,815)      (13,852,474)        

Cost of Goods Sold 74,421,232        55,713,472         

28.01 Materials Consumed

Cust Iron Scarp           1,494,570 904,222 

Pig Iron           1,980,483 1,537,569 

Tin Ingot           1,123,259 713,234 

M.S. Shaft/ Angle/ M.S. Rod 438,052 479,298 

M.S. Plate         14,346,220 1,377,965 

Brass Scarp/ Brass Dust 5,200 -   

Copper Scarp/ Copper Chur 900,080 1,800,645 

Other Raw Materials           2,161,812 1,072,751 

Other Consumable Materials 651,633 941,988 

Scrap Cheip Labour Bill 135,059 -   

Loading/Unloading Bill Paid 536,625 115,468 

Rolar Dechelling Labor Bill 538,144 496,411 

Total 24,311,136        10,055,080         

28.02     Direct Labor

Basic Salaries & Wages 10,305,001        11,528,083         

Medical Allowance 880,108 1,021,855 

Provident Fund Contribution 1,338,060          1,150,511 
Overtime 869,944 187,971 

Leave Pay & Gratuity 3,221,460          4,406,286 

Bonus 1,500,138          2,064,078 

House Rent Allowance 4,859,392          5,431,736 

Tiffin Allowance 117,861 136,244 

Washing Allowance 58,930 68,123 

Education Allowance 261,234 306,439 

Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

Night Allowance 13,990 20,430 

Routing Shift Allowance 16,190 20,700 

Casual Wages 3,608,430          2,582,008 

Motor Cycle/Bi-Cycle Allowance 2,700 3,600 

Charge Allowance 19,080 18,000 

Risk Allowance 250,024 272,494 

Conveyance Allowance 103,068 113,522 

Total 27,425,610        29,332,079         

28.03     Factory Overhead

Fuel & Power 4,860,332 4,464,486

Electricity bill 98% 1,984,849 1,731,265

Depreciation 2,756,894 1,588,790

Repair & Maintenance 3,151,123 2,675,587

Employee Cost 28.03.01 5,144,129          8,594,342 

Total 17,897,327        19,054,470         

28.03.01 Employee Cost

Basic Salaries & Wages 1,964,390          4,051,306 

Medical Allowance 144,339 185,764 

Provident Fund Contribution 189,916 337,471 

Leave Pay & Gratuity 676,620 1,620,912 

Bonus 505,176 487,558 

House rent Allowance 768,613 1,402,091 

Tiffin Allowance 19,246 14,827 

Washing Allowance 9,623 7,413 

Education Allowance 43,500 44,133 

Motor Cycle / Bi-Cycle Allowance 2,100 - 

Casual Salary 569,163 241,856 

Overtime bill paid (Staff) 234,382 15,759 

Special Allowance 17,061 185,252 

Total 5,144,129          8,594,342 

29.00     Administrative Expenses

Salary and Allowance 29.01 25,992,422        22,444,099         

Director's Fee 230,000 210,000 

Audit Fee 133,000 115,000 

A.G.M. Expense 161,600 143,000 

Repair & Maintenance 395,353 373,829 

Training Expenses 99,122 23,702 

Printing & Stationery 251,632 280,897 

Advertisement & Publicity 947,361 782,555 

Selling & Distribution Expense 411,865 296,550 

Insurance Premium 1,014,625          557,497 

BSFIC Overhead Charges 204,014 169,079 

Traveling & Conveyance 741,407 575,161 

Postage & Telephone 91,905 72,969 

Legal & Professional Fees 19,895 162,470 

Rent, Rates & Taxes 562,206 704,227 

Entertainment Expense 248,351 234,012 

Subscription & Donation 5,000 5,000 

Books & Periodicals 26,440 43,028 
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

Stock Exchange Membership Fee & Other Cost 91,000 91,000 

Miscellaneous Expense 167,010 110,800 

Bad debts 500,000 500,000 

Staff Welfare Expense 87,125 85,000 

Electricity bill- 2% 40,507 35,332

Park Operation Cost 510,039 615,530 

Depreciation 648,035 742,939 

Total 33,579,914        29,373,676         

29.01     Salary and Allowance

Basic Salaries & Wages 10,420,119        9,049,999 

Medical Allowance 529,836 531,061 

House Rent Allowance 3,057,305          2,559,829 

Tiffin Allowance 49,019 53,971 

Education Allowance 206,736 204,900 

Provided Fund Contribution 851,904 719,324 

Leave Pay & Gratuity 3,559,644          3,050,870 

Recreation Allowance 559,380 410,760 

Washing Allowance 12,757 13,200 

Casual salary 4,559,832          3,541,858 

Bonus 1,481,720          1,745,290 

Bangla New Year Bonus 167,428 65,773 

Special Allowance 536,742 497,264 

Total 25,992,422        22,444,099         

30.00     Miscellaneous Income

Scarps sales - 3,084,906 

Tender Form Sales 96,000 92,000 

Other Income 79,200 - 

Tree League Money Received 60,900 72,600 

Haman Dista & Ganiy Spares 89,647 75,024 

Renewal Fee - 30,245 

Sales Renwick Binodon Park ticket 2,569,140          3,207,130 

Security Forfeiture 95,929 - 

Total 2,990,816          6,561,906 

31.00     Financial Expense

Bank Charges 27,433 2,420 

Interest on Long Term Loan 1,146,417          1,146,417           

Total 1,173,850          1,148,837 

32.00     Current Tax Charge

Profit before Tax (13,670,675)      (36,442,827)        

Accounting base depreciation 3,404,929          2,331,728 

Tax base depreciation 2,331,728          4,902,098 

Taxable Profit for Current Tax (12,597,474)      (39,013,197)        

Applicable Tax Rate 22.50% 22.50%

Current Tax Expenses (2,834,432)        (8,777,969)          
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

Sales  102,669,469           41,114,828 

Sales Of Sub-Contract Item 3,103,888          5,947,067 

Sales Renwick Binodon Park ticket 2,569,140          3,207,130 

Miscellaneous Income 2,990,816          3,354,776 

Taxable Income for Current Tax 111,333,313      53,623,801         

Minimum Tax Rate 1.00% 0.60%

Minimum Tax 1,113,333          321,743 

Advance Tax Paid 2,592,321          1,819,908 

Current Tax Expenses 2,592,321          1,819,908 

33.00     Net Asset Value  Per Share

Total Assets 333,680,109      313,733,232       

Total Liabilities (544,858,984)    (519,395,663)      

Net Assets Value (211,178,875)    (205,662,431)      

Number of ordinary shares during the year 2,000,000          2,000,000 

Net Asset Value Per Share (105.59) (102.83) 

34.00     Earning Per Share

Profit after Tax (15,516,444)      (38,266,178)        

Number of ordinary shares during the year 2,000,000          2,000,000 

Weighted average no. of shares outstanding 2,000,000          2,000,000 

Earning Per Share (7.76) (19.13) 

35.00     
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share 

       (33,132,132) 5,003,753 

          2,000,000 2,000,000 

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (16.57) 2.50 

36.00     Cash Flows from Operating Activities (Indirect Method)

Profit before Tax (13,670,675)      (36,442,827)        

Financial Expenses 1,173,850          1,148,837 

Depreciation Expenses 3,404,929          2,331,728 

Increase/Decrease in Inventories 13,951,400        2,000,045 

Increase/Decrease in Trade and Other  Receivables (10,332,343)      62,020,403         

Increase/Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Prepayments (3,874,896)        289,581 

Increase in advance income Tax (2,592,321)        (1,819,908)          

Increase/Decrease in Liability For Goods (8,615,053)        (2,861,871)          

Increase/Decrease in Liability For Expense (8,718,823)        (299,030) 

Increase/Decrease in Liabilities for Other Finance (5,578,232)        (5,764,029)          

Increase/Decrease in Bangladesh Welfare Foundation - (56,175) 

Increase/Decrease in Provision for Leave Pay & Gratuity (8,736,822)        944,574 

Increase/Decrease in BSFIC Current Account 10,456,853        (16,487,575)        

Increase/Decrease in Operating Loan From Government

Cash Generated from Operations (33,132,132)      5,003,753 

Tax paid - - 

Non cash adjustment for sales - - 

Financial Expenses - - 

Net Cash Inflow / (Outflow) from Operating Activities (33,132,132)      5,003,753 

37.00     Other Disclosures

Production Capacity

(i) Installed: (M.Ton)

(-) Casting 562 562 

Machinery Conversion 579 579 

1,141 1,141 

(ii) Production in: (M.Ton)

Net Cash inflow / (outflow) from Operating Activities

Number of ordinary shares during the year 
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

(-) Casting 224.80 204.92 

Machinery Conversion 429.45 293.34 

654 498 

(iii) % of Utilization

(-) Casting 40.00 36.46 

(-) Machinery Conversion 74.17 50.66 

114 87 

Human Resources

(i) No of Officers Employed 12 12 

(ii) No of Staff Employed 27 27 

(iii) No of Worker Employed 53 53 

92 92 

38.00     Additional Disclosure

38.01     Particulars as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1987

1. Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on 30-06-2010 Nil

2. Uncalled Liability on Partly paid up Shares
All Shares are 

fully Paid

3. Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on Preference Shares

together with the period for which the dividends Are in arrears
Nil

4. The Aggregate amount of contracts for capital expenditure 

remaining to be executed and not provided for. Nil

5. i) Other sums for which the company is contingently Liable
Nil

ii) Liability against the L/C documents Nil

6. The general nature of any credit facilities available to the 

Company under any contract and not taken up at the date of 

the Balance Sheet.

Nil

7. Aggregate amount due by Directors and officers of the 

Company or Associated undertaking. Nil

8. Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 (Para 4 (BO, 5(AO) 

(IV) of part -1
Nil

9. Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 (Para 4 (ii) of part -

11) made of disposal of Machinery and Equipment.
Complied

39.00     Related Party Disclosures

As per IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, Parties are considered to be related if on of the party has the ability to 

control the other party or exercise significant influence  over the other party in making financial operating decision.
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July 01, 2024

 to

 June 30, 2025

July 01, 2023

 to

 June 30, 2024

Note No. Particulars

Amount in Taka

i) As per IAS 24 Disclosure of Key management personnel compensation 

b) Not paid any post employment benefits

c) Not paid any other long term benefits

d) Not paid any termination benefits

e) Not paid share-based payment

ii) Disclosure about appointment and re-appointment of Board of Directors

Name of the Director & Position
 Joining 

Date 

Dr. Lipika Bhadra
28.10.2024

Md. Maniruzzaman Miah
28.10.2024

Afroza Begum Parul
28.10.2024

A.T.M Kamrul Islam Tang
22.12.2024

Md. Abul Kalam Azad
22.12.2024

Azharul Islam
22.12.2024

Muhammad Abul Hossain
28.01.2025

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman
29.04.2025

Md. Hamidul Islam
29.04.2025

iii) Attendance Status of Director in Board Meetings

 Meeting Held  Attendance 

4 4 

2 2 

3. Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman (Nominated Director) 1 1 

4. Md. Ataur Rahman Khan (Nominated Director) 1 1 

5. Md. Shahidul Karim (Nominated Director) 2 2 

6. Md. Shafikul Islam (Nominated Director) 4 4 

4 4 

4 4 

4 4 

1 1 

1 1 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

7. Md Ali Hayder Chowdhury FCMA (Independent Director)

8. M. Nurul Alam FCS (Independent Director)

a) Short-term employee benefits paid BDT 10,23,827 to the Managing Director as remuneration and paid Tk.

230,000 to all directors as board meeting attendance fee.

10. Muhammad Abul Hossain (Managing Director)

11. Md. Hamidul Islam (Managing Director)

1. Dr. Lipika Bhadra (Chairman)

Name of the Director 

 Other Engagement 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

2. A.T.M Kamrul Islam Tang (Nominated Director)

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

9. Md. Mahmudul Haque (Nominated Director)

During the year ended 30th June, 2025, four (4) board meetings were held. The attended status of all meetings are as

follows :

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 

 Not engaged with other 

Organization 
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Annexure-B

30.06.2025 30.06.2024

Opening Balance 1,849,317 1,272,828 

Increase/Decrease of Deferred Tax Liability (746,552) 576,489 

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets 1,102,766 1,849,317 

At 30 June, 2025

Property, plant &  equipment (Except land) 56,571,832          51,670,651 4,901,181 

Net Temporary Differences 56,571,832          51,670,651 4,901,181 

Applicable Tax Rate 22.50%

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets 1,102,766 

At 30 June, 2024

Property, plant &  equipment (Except land) 53,515,898          44,269,311 9,246,587 

Net Temporary Differences 53,515,898          44,269,311 9,246,587 

Applicable Tax Rate 20.00%

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets 1,849,317 

Amount of 

Financial 

Position 

Temporary Differences

Renwick, Jajneswar & Co. (BD) Ltd.

Schedule of Deferred Tax 

for the year ended 30 June, 2025

Deferred tax assets/liability recognized in accordance with the provision of IAS-12, is arrived as follows

Amount in Taka

 Tax Base Amount 
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রযণউইক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয অ্যান্ড রকাোং (বফবি) বরবভজ্ঞেি 

র঱য়ায অ্বপ঳, বিবনব঱ল্প বফন (৬ষ্ঠ তরা) ৩ বদরকু঱া ফা/এ, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

প্রবতবনবধ ঩ত্র 

র঱য়ায ঳োংখ্যা  পবরও/বফও নম্বয 

আবভ/আভযা.......................................ঠিকানা................................................................. 

 রযণউইক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয অ্যান্ড রকাোং (বফবি) বরবভজ্ঞেি এয র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াল্ডায ব঴জ্ঞ঳জ্ঞফ  ১৫-১২-২০২৫ তাবযজ্ঞে  বিবিোর প্লােপভ ম বরোংক :  

https://renwickja37.hybridagmbd.net    এয ভাধ্যজ্ঞভ অ্নুবষ্ঠতব্য রকাম্পাবনয ৩৭তভ ফাবল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় এফোং ঩যফতী মুরতবফ

঳বায় আভযা/আভাজ্ঞদয ঩জ্ঞে রবাে প্রদাজ্ঞনয প্রবতবনবধ বনযুক্ত কযরাভ। 

প্রবতবনবধয স্বােয............................... র঱য়াযজ্ঞ঴াল্ডাজ্ঞযয স্বােয....................... 

বফিঃ দ্রিঃ 

(১)   একিন ঳দস্য বমবন  ফাবল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় উ঩বিত ঴ওয়ায রমাগ্য , বতবন তাঁয ঩জ্ঞে উ঩বিত থাকায িন্য এফোং রবাে রদওয়ায 

িন্য একিন প্রবতবনবধ বনযুক্ত কযায ও রমাগ্য প্রবতবনবধ বনযুবক্তয ঩ত্র অ্ফশ্যই ঳দজ্ঞস্যয স্বােয অ্থফা  তাঁয বনকে ঴জ্ঞত 

বরবেতবাজ্ঞফ মথামথ  েভতা প্রাপ্ত অ্যােবণ ম কর্তমক স্বােবযত ঴জ্ঞত ঴জ্ঞফ। প্রবতবনবধ ঩ত্র রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়ায অ্বপজ্ঞ঳য ই-রভইর: 

renwickagm@gmail.com  এ ঳বা আযম্ভ ঴ওয়ায ৭২ ঘন্টা পূজ্ঞফ ম রপ্রযণ কযজ্ঞত ঴জ্ঞফ।

(২)   মবদ ঳দস্য রকাজ্ঞনা রকাম্পাবন ফা কযজ্ঞ঩াজ্ঞয঱জ্ঞনয ঴য় র঳ রেজ্ঞত্র এয কভন ব঳র (মবদ থাজ্ঞক) প্রবতবনবধ ঩জ্ঞত্র বদজ্ঞত ঴জ্ঞফ। এ ঩ত্র 

এফোং তৎ঳঴ “঩াওয়ায অ্ফ অ্যােবণ ম” মায ফজ্ঞর উক্ত “ প্রবতবনবধ ঩ত্র” ঳ব঴ কযা ঴জ্ঞয়জ্ঞে  রনাোবয ঩াফবরক কর্তমক এয ঳তযাবয়ত 

কব঩  রকাম্পাবনয র঱য়ায অ্বপজ্ঞ঳য ই-রভইর renwickagm@gmail.com  এ ঳বা আযম্ভ ঴ওয়ায ৭২  ঘন্টা পূজ্ঞফ ম রপ্রযণ

কযজ্ঞত ঴জ্ঞফ। 

............................................................................................................................. ........................... 

রযণউইক,মজ্ঞেশ্বয অ্যান্ড রকাোং (বফবি) বরবভজ্ঞেি 

৩৭ তভ ফাবল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বা 

তাবযে: ১৫ বিজ্ঞ঳ম্বয ২০২৫, ঳ভয়:       ৩: ০০ ঘটিকা 

বিবিোর প্লােপভ ম বরোংক : https://renwickja37.hybridgmbd.net 

঴াবিযা ঩ত্র 

আবভ ১৫-১২-২০২৫ তাবযজ্ঞে অ্নুবষ্ঠতব্য রযণউইক, মজ্ঞেশ্বয অ্যান্ড রকাোং (বফবি) বর. এয ৩৭তভ ফাবল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায়  আভায উ঩বিবত 

বরব঩ফদ্ধ কযরাভ। 

র঱য়ায র঴াল্ডাজ্ঞযয নাভ............................................... স্বােয.......................................................... 

র঱য়ায ঳োংখ্যা....................................................পবরও/বফও নম্বয.................................................... 

প্রবতবনবধয নাভ.......................................................স্বােয.......................................................... 

65

https://renwickja37.hybridagmbd.net/
https://renwickja37.hybridgmbd.net/





